= NORTH|
LAKE TRHOE

RESORT ASSOCIATION,

Tahoe City Public Utility District

What should we do with the old
Tahoe City Fire Station?

sesiesioslosiediesesiesteseciestesteseske

You're invited to
TCPUD & NLTRA Joint Board Meeting

& Public Workshop
Mon. 10/17, 2011 --- 6pm at Granlibakken

Meeting Overview:
Background presentation on the site by “West Commons " Steering

Committee

Alternatives/options for exciting future of Tahoe City site--Presentation
by Consultants on concepts for the site

Q & A Period

Public Comments-Share your input

Food will be available

For More Information

www.tahoecitypud.com www.nltra.org
530-583-3796 530-583-3494




Placer County Tahoe Basin Community Plan Update

TOWN HALL
MEETING

Tuesday, October 25, 2011
6:00PM
North Tahoe Event Center
8318 North Lake Blvd., Kings Beach

Placer County is beginning the process of updating the Tahoe Basin
Community Plans and your input is very important to us. You are invited to
attend this kick-off meeting and learn how you can participate in the Tahoe
Basin Community Plan Update process.

For additional information please contact:
Crystal Jacobsen, Supervising Planner, at 530-745-3085 or
cjacobse@placer.ca.gov

You can also visit Placer County’s Tahoe Basin Community Plan webpage at:
www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment/Planning

|Z-|




GREATER TAHOE CITY PLAN AREA

(Includes Lake Forest, Tahoe City and Tahoe City Gateway)

PLACER COUNTY
ZONING / DESIGN STANDARDS TEAM -
COMMUNITY MEMBER SIGN UP SHEET

Guidelines: 1. Participants may only represent one participation category
2. Participants must be willing to donate a minimum of 8 to 10 hours bi-monthly
3. Only two absences in a six month period are allowed
4.  Must have an active business in the basin or,
Must be registered to vote in, and have their primary residence in the basin
5. All qualifying participant information will be verified
6. Submissions must be received or postmarked by 5:00 p.m., November 30, 2011
PLEASE PRINT
NAME:
Home Address
Mailing Address

BUSINESS, Or ORGANIZATION:

Name

Address

CONTACT PHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

PARTICIPATION CATEGORY (Check Only One Box):

Business/Commercial [ ] Environmental/Conservation [ ]  Residential [ ]

Select One:

1. Submit Online: www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment /Planning.aspx

2. Mail to: Placer County, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier, 3091 County Center Drive, Suite 140, Auburn, CA,
95603

3. Faxto: (530)745-3080, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier

|z,



WEST SHORE PLAN AREA

(Includes Sunnyside, Homewood and Tahoma)

PLACER COUNTY
ZONING / DESIGN STANDARDS TEAM -
COMMUNITY MEMBER SIGN UP SHEET

Guidelines: 1. Participants may only represent one participation category
2. Participants must be willing to donate a minimum of 8 to 10 hours bi-monthly
3. Only two absences in a six month period are allowed
4. Must have an active business in the basin or,
Must be registered to vote in, and have their primary residence in the basin
5. All qualifying participant information will be verified
6. Submissions must be received or postmarked by 5:00 p.m., November 30, 2011
PLEASE PRINT
NAME:
Home Address
Mailing Address

BUSINESS, Or ORGANIZATION:

Name

Address

CONTACT PHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

PARTICIPATION CATEGORY (Check Only One Box):

Business/Commercial [ ] Environmental/Conservation [ ]  Residential [ ]

Select One:

1. Submit Online: www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment /Planning.aspx

2. Mail to: Placer County, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier, 3091 County Center Drive, Suite 140, Auburn, CA,
95603

3. Faxto: (530)745-3080, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier

12-3



NORTH TAHOE WEST PLAN AREA

(Includes Tahoe Vista and Carnelian Bay)

PLACER COUNTY
ZONING / DESIGN STANDARDS TEAM -
COMMUNITY MEMBER SIGN UP SHEET

Guidelines: 1. Participants may only represent one participation category
2. Participants must be willing to donate a minimum of 8 to 10 hours bi-monthly
3. Only two absences in a six month period are allowed
4. Must have an active business in the basin or,
Must be registered to vote in, and have their primary residence in the basin
5. All qualifying participant information will be verified
6. Submissions must be received or postmarked by 5:00 p.m., November 30, 2011
PLEASE PRINT
NAME:
Home Address
Mailing Address

BUSINESS, Or ORGANIZATION:

Name

Address

CONTACT PHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

PARTICIPATION CATEGORY (Check Only One Box):

Business/Commercial [ | Environmental/Conservation [ ] Residential [ ]

Select One:

1. Submit Online: www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment /Planning.aspx

2. Mail to: Placer County, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier, 3091 County Center Drive, Suite 140, Auburn, CA,
95603

3. Faxto: (530)745-3080, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier

| 24



NORTH TAHOE EAST PLAN AREA

(Includes Kings Beach and Stateline)

PLACER COUNTY
ZONING / DESIGN STANDARDS TEAM -
COMMUNITY MEMBER SIGN UP SHEET

Guidelines: 1. Participants may only represent one participation category
2. Participants must be willing to donate a minimum of 8 to 10 hours bi-monthly
3. Only two absences in a six month period are allowed
4. Must have an active business in the basin or,
Must be registered to vote in, and have their primary residence in the basin
5. All qualifying participant information will be verified
6. Submissions must be received or postmarked by 5:00 p.m., November 30, 2011
PLEASE PRINT
NAME:
Home Address
Mailing Address

BUSINESS, Or ORGANIZATION:

Name

Address

CONTACT PHONE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

PARTICIPATION CATEGORY (Check Only One Box):
Business/Commercial [ | Environmental/Conservation | | Residential [ ]

Select One:

1. Submit Online: www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/CommunityDevelopment /Planning.aspx

2. Mail to: Placer County, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier, 3091 County Center Drive, Suite 140, Auburn, CA,

95603
3. Faxto: (530)745-3080, Attn: Nicole Hagmaier

1Zz-5



3
i
]
1
i
i
j
i
1
i
j
i
!
i
Tahoe Basin
Community Plan
§ Legand
. L]
H - Roads q
: Grastar Tahaa Clty Pior ka3
H 5700 nanth Tahoo East SlaiAwa
| [ ] tiort Tahoe Wwest Flan Area
| [ woest Shore Pien Avun
b wmienens
e AR, 5
|
1
1
d
1
)
i
j
i
i
SACDRAPROJECTS\CarmPIn_TahoeRasinUpdae ARCMAPITECP BaseMap. mxd
Printed May 6, 2011

o 12 ~lo



= NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 7, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron Mclntyre, Wally Auerbach, Allen Highfield, Kali Kopley, Andy Wirth, Barb Cohen,
Roger Beck, Ron Parson, and Phil GilanFarr. Alex Mourelatos and Jennifer Merchant arrived at 8:37 AM.

Andy Wirth left the meeting at 10:00 AM. Ron Parson left the meeting at 12:15 PM. Barbara Cohen and Wally
Auerbach left the meeting at 12:35 PM.

NOT PRESENT: Deanna Gescheider
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Kym Fabel, and Andy Chapman

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Steve Kastan, Mike Geary, Paul Schultz, Mike Sodergren, Bev Ducey, Cindy
Gustafson, and Kelli Twomy

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:33 AM by Chairman Ron McIntyre and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
There were no additions or deletions to today’s agenda. It was agreed that items may be taken out of order.

2. Approval of Agenda
M/S/C (Parson/Wirth) (8-0-0) to approve today’s agenda as presented.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
There were no comments on items not on the agenda.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

3. Special Event Task Force Appointment — Phil GilanFarr/Alex Mourelatos
Alex Mourelatos explained the proposed Task Force will serve as an adjunct to the Chamber Advisory
Committee, for the purpose of reviewing special event grant applications. The Task Force will make
recommendations for approval by the NLTRA Board. The Chamber Advisory Committee will still grant
Business Association funds. The recommended makeup of the Task Force is 2 members from the Chamber
Advisory Committee, 1 member from the NLTRA Lodging Committee, 2 from the Marketing Committee, and 1
NLTRA Board member. Alex Mourelatos recommended Kay Williams be appointed as one of the
representatives from the Chamber Advisory Committee and Kali Copley be appointed as NLTRA Board
representative.
M/S/C (Parson/Mourelatos) (10-0-0) to appoint Kay Williams as the Chamber Advisory representative to
the Special Event Task Force, and Kali Kopley as the NLTRA Board representative.

4~ |



NLTRA Board Meeting — September 7, 2011 Page 2

4. Organization Structure, Organization Flow Chart, Committee Structure Recommendations
Sandy Evans Hall/Ron McIntyre
Sandy Evans Hall presented the proposed organization structure, including the Identity Concept and flow chart,
as provided the Board packets.

Sandy Evans Hall suggested that by presenting a more cohesive identity of NLTRA, including the Chamber,
Convention & Visitor Bureau, and Resort Association functions, the voice of the business community can be
leveraged and a clearer identity will help visitors understand the functions of NLTRA. The second component
of the proposal, the Organization Flow Chart, is designed to streamline staff operations. Jennifer Merchant
asked that any changes be made methodically and carefully, with consideration given to the requirements of the
contract with Placer County.

Discussion followed regarding proposed changes to the organizational structure. Some Board members
questioned the proposed compensation packages for the new positions on the Flow Chart. Sandy Evans Hall
assured the Board that the recommended changes are within the current budget parameters. Discussion
continued regarding outsourcing tasks versus the cost of hiring employees and specific tasks for the new
positions.

Sandy Evans Hall presented the proposed Committee Reorganization and change to Article VII, Sections 1 and
2 of the Bylaws. She suggests increasing committee size to up to 15 people in order to engage more community
members and that a quorum can be established with 51% of committee members present, instead of the current
requirement that 2 NLTRA Board members be in attendance. Discussion followed as the proposed changes
were clarified.

ACTION: Staff was asked to clarify the “singular identity” concept and to provide more detail regarding
tasks and costs for the Visitor Information Services Manager and Online/Social Communications
Manager.

M/S/C (Cohen/Kopley) (10-0-0) to develop a unified concept for organizational identity.

M/S/C (Auerbach/Cohen) (9-0-1 abstention from Merchant) to approve the Organization Flow Chart
without specificity regarding Visitor Information Manager and more detail being provided regarding the
Online/Social Communications Manager position. Further, there will be no net budget changes. All
staffing changes will be achieved within current budget.

M/S/C (Beck/Kopley) (10-0-0) to amend Article V11, Section 1 and 2 of the Bylaws so that Committees
shall include 1 or more NLTRA Board members. The size of Committees shall be capped at 15 members.
A quorum will be established with 51% of all Committee members being present.

5. RTIA Welcome Center, West Commons Alternatives, Tahoe City Golf Course Update — Ron
Treabess
Ron Treabess reported the Welcome Center at the Reno Tahoe International Airport opened. The permanent
design is moving forward.

Ron Treabess reminded the Board that NLTRA funded an analysis of the options for West Commons Beach.
The Steering Committee has met and a four person consulting team has presented a broad range of alternatives
for the site. Ron Treabess proposed the alternatives be presented to a joint NLTRA/Tahoe City Public Utility
District (TCPUD) Board meeting on Monday, September 26 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM at Granlibakken. There
will also be an opportunity for public input. If the approved use 1s along the lines of a visitor information center,
NIL.TRA and Placer County could take the lead on design and development.

Ron Treabess reported the Tahoe City Golf Course has been listed for sale at $4.5 million. Discussions with
various agencies, including TCPUD, Placer County, Placer County Redevelopment (RDA), and the California

14-2



NLTRA Board Meeting — September 7, 2011 Page 3

Tahoe Conservancy (CTC), led to efforts to pursue the property for the community, since it is the largest single-
owner parcel in Tahoe City. It was determined that TCPUD could act quickly to submit an offer to purchase,
which they have done. Another private offer has also been submitted and both offers have been countered by
the property owners. If the TCPUD offer is accepted, there will be much due diligence required before escrow
closes, including site assessments, coverage verification, Stream Environment Zone (SEZ) determinations, and
land use. The title holder, preliminary uses for the property, and partners in the project will also be 1dentified
during that period. Research and planning costs are estimated to be $35,000. The Placer County CEO has
suggested NLTRA would be able to cover those costs through TOT funds that have already been approved in
the County budget. Discussion followed regarding this request for funding,.

Phil GilanFarr felt $35,000 was a lot of money to approve without having a plan on the table for use of the land.
He suggested the group of agencies considering the purchase should do feasibility studies and present an overall
vision with projected uses and costs. He asked the downside of a private party purchasing the property. Sandy
Evans Hall explained the land could be suitable for a variety of uses that could benefit the Tahoe City business
community. Wally Auerbach added that the partnership of public agencies is just being determined and seed
money needs to be available to determine what can be done. Neither CTC nor Placer County has funds available
to get the studies started, given the timing of a sales purchase offer, escrow requirements, and the need to assess
the property before winter.

Jennifer Merchant asked if purchase of this property is in any way linked to the Master Plan or NLTRA
mission. She said a more specific link to the Master Plan would be helpful and asked if TCPUD had a quote on
getting the studies done. Ron Treabess explained the TCPUD made the offer because the opportunity came up
quickly and they could act the fastest. There are no specific quotes on the studies because what studies need to
be done are still being determined. At this point, there is only an offer on the table. If it is accepted, we need to
be prepared to move forward quickly during the escrow period.

Sandy Evans Hall said this opportunity came up fast and she has spoken with Tom Miller (Placer County CEQ)
and Jim Lobue (Placer County RDA). The NLTRA Strategic Plan does address lodging improvements and this
property may present a way to achieve that goal. NLTRA does have the funds in the budget and could help get
the due diligence done to see if this property presents opportunities that fit within NLTRA goals. Ron McIntyre
added that if the opportunity to purchase this large piece of property is lost, the community loses the ability to
solve some problems, including parking and traffic circulation issues.

Discussion continued. There was feeling from some Board members that there was not enough imformation to
approve $35,000 for the due diligence studies. There was also acknowledgement that if the property is
purchased by a private entity, the opportunity to assess community benefit uses would be lost. Phil GilanFarr
suggested that a meeting of interested agencies, including TRPA, be convened to consider available data,
possible uses, and what strategic goals could be addressed before NLTRA allocates any funding. Roger Beck
agreed. Sandy Evans Hall will research the 1dea.

Ron Parson, Barbara Cohen and Wally Auerbach left the meeting prior to a motion being made.

M/S/C (Beck/Kopley)(5-1 no from GilanFarr-1 abstention from Merchant) that in order to determine
whether or not this land will assist NLTRA in achieving the goals identified in the Strategic Plan,
NLTRA will match funds from other agencies up to $10,000 to perform studies before it snows.

6. Autumn Food and Wine Update — Judy Laverty, Andy Chapman
The schedule of events was included in the Board packet.

7. TOT Renewal Survey Results — Bev Ducey and consultants
Sandy Evans Hall introduced Jennifer Rindahl of Lew Edwards Group and Shakari Byerly of FM 3 Research,
the firms that conducted the public option survey regarding voter sentiment to renew the 2% Transient
Occupancy Tax (TOT) earmarked for North Lake Tahoe projects. Narrating a Power Point presentation, Shakari

14-3



NLTRA Board Meeting — September 7, 2011 Page 4

Byerly and Jennifer Rindahl presented the survey results and their conclusion that a positive vote to renew TOT
is feasible as long as the tax is not increased. Their report indicated 84% of likely voters support the proposed
ballot measure.

Discussion followed regarding details of the report. Ron Treabess said questions and comments regarding the
report will be submitted to the Steering Committee. The ballot language will then be crafted and submitted to
Placer County. ACTION: The complete survey results will be provided to the Board.

Jennifer Rindahl said the next steps include determining the voter education campaign. Ron Treabess added that
an advocacy group will be formed to present the proposed ballot to the public. Options for funding the voter
education campaign are being explored. It is anticipated this measure will be on the June 2012 ballot.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
MY/S/C (GilanFarr/Kopley) (6-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented:
8. Board Meeting Minutes — August 3, 2011
9. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — August 29, 2011
10. Marketing Committee — August 30, 2011
11. Conference Sales Reports
12. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — August 2011
13. Chamber of Commerce Committee — August 17, 2011
14. August Chamber of Commerce Business Plan Progress Report
15. Group Sales Director Sub Committee — August 4 and 23, 2011
16. Approval of Group Sales Sub Committee Members
17. Lodging Commiittee — August 4, 2011
18. Finance Committee — July 5, 2011

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS
19. Chamber Activities and Events
Kym Fabel presented the report included in the Board packets.

G. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
There were no additional comments.

H. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
Sandy Evans Hall recapped direction given to staff.

I. CLOSED SESSION
20. Placer County Contract
Closed Session was convened at 8:36 AM to consider contractual issues.

J. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

21. Closed Session Report
Open Session was reconvened at 9:50 AM. Direction was given to staff to meet with County CEO to resolve
1ssues of conflict.

K. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 12:45 PM

Submitted by
Judy Friedman, Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

|4~



Board Meeting 9-7-11
Staff Action Items

Sandy — Look into Exempt/Non-Exempt employee classification —- DONE

Sandy — Do a cost structure of new positions to determine salary ranges and ability to
stay within approved budget - DONE

Sandy/Ron — Set up meeting with Phil and other board members to fully develop a list of
needed studies, cost estimates and intent with potential partners —- DONE

Ron — TOT Renewal Survey results — Send out the complete report to all board members
— WILL HAVE AVAILABLE AT UPCOMING BOARD MEETING

Sandy — Meet with County CEO regarding issues with the contract - DONE

Sandy/Andy — Add description of Wedding Committee or Task Force to the Policy guide
— DONE

Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11
Sandy/Ron — When recommending restructure of committees, consider disallowing
county from appointing members to the Infrastructure committee — IN PROGRESS

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — IN PROGRESS

Left from Board Meeting 7-6-11
Sandy/Ren — write letter to BOS requesting county to waive fees for way finding signage

Andy/Jason — Further define target market to provide more specific focus for resources;
work with County on potential association leads and TOT waiver in special
circumstances

14-5



Finance Committee
Year End Summary

The followmng were brought to the Finance Committee on September 6, 2011
accompanied by a recommendation for approval:

@ The Chamber of Commerce net loss of $10,867 was due to a decision by CEO to
not print the annual Business Directory

& Non-TOT funds within the net assets will cover the losses to the Chamber, an
example of which is the Commissions and Booking fees within Marketing of
$11,145

@ Salaries in all departments exceeded expectations due to non-budgeted accrued
PTO (vacation time) that had to be expensed end of year. This budgeting error
will be corrected in the current budget year.

15 ~|



«ATNQO SISOdYNd NOISSNISIa HO4,,
AUVNIWITIY] ONY JALLYNGL

%G, 924 10L& - 9z EP0'L %G (P6OBCY] & RS A JBEZZTH  § €497TICE §
Yl b CZV'BL - ZZF B4 %el- (112'801) Zv6'.90 Zve'480 5£6'958 YOE' LY.L
%E0E  Z6H'EY %.  CAREY %84~ (HLLE0L) 0ivyL) {0iv'p1] £ELEEL ZZy'BT

%e {0LvpL) %00k (0£ppL) %0 0 ZOE'6EY ZOE'BEY FAR IS TA Ze8'vTY
%Lz 00005 %Ll 000'0S %z-  (00§'g) OLL'EYT OLLEYE 019'86Z oLl'eez
%Sl $0.'196 - $0.'1L96 %t~ (£GP OOE) SOB'E0S'D 508'€08'3 Z62°69L°2 GOE'SEY 'L
%081 18Z°056 - 192058 e (599'€T) 1£.'888'8 1E4°588'G £89'798'9 8LO'6EH'S

- Lpa'g %0 1798 %26~ {0£1'G52) - - LL2'EDT 1p9'g

%ET-  IBEB'FL) - (6£6'v4) %EE 1Pl L.8'aeE L26'068 LBE'G6L ZE0P9Z
%ibZ- GRS %l grl'e %es-  (871L°%) {z22'1) {z12'1) LO0'y £28'

%iT  88'vL & %EIRE-  9LE'WL %0Z- {L0L'/48) % BOLLLZ ¢ B9L1LZ 5 wp'ser ¢ SRASISE &
%Gl 9ZVI0'L § - 023" Lp0' %S+ (5e5'80v)  § WELIVL S ApSELLL B 9E'7z98 § Ci871Z8 ¢
%pe~  (vel 02) - (vzl'02) %6 12E'E £61'8G £51°6G 8526 620'6%
%9~ {169'%) - (£50'p) %0~ (462) G809 GB6'D 585'Z 928z

%Er-  {BRE'Z) %eb~  (B96'T) %L 962 906's 906’9 z85't BLB'E

%o~ {£09'g) %Lz {£08'8) %s {eyl’)) £Le'62 CLE'BZ £58'17 o1g'oz
%00 %O %00 876 826 828 RZH

%¥z-  (949'c) %ase-  (9/9'8) %yy  GLE'y L0l Lz0's) 0£a'o SPE'LL
%8l 6BP'SRNL - 661'650'L %E-  (91¥'zET) Zik'ZoB's ZLP'286'S 28e'082"L LG LD
%IT  PLE'SS %l vLEGE %Ee-  (0€1'557) 188'08y /85'0EY LEOTPEL 108'3L8
%8l £04'5.8 %.1ZZ  £0L'GLB %0 (o) POZ'OFP'S ¥0Z'OPF's 085119 L0B'S1P'Y

- - %o - - 0 0 0 Q0 0

- - - - - 0 0 0 o 0

%id- {oe'eg) %ii- {oeL'az) %18- {ee9’op) Wiie LRLLE y90'L8 VIO
%bzS  00B'0S %¥FZS  006'05 %EELL- B2P'00 6046 BOL'E {048's) £00'09
w%ig-  (gi'L) %LE- (8R)'L) %S obg £S5'6) £65'61 2L 198°Z1
%8, 6BP'Y %8L  88h'y %8 8EZ'T BL9'%T 9.9'vE 996°9Z LLV'BT
%z~ [oge've) %7 (052'%Z) %bl-  {0ss'cat) ZZ6'6FL°L ZE5'BYL ) ZZZ 908" z/9'GZLL

- - - - - a

%8-  (066°CE) %g-  [0B&'EE) %l (Lpy'ie) CES'BpY EEG 7Y 086'SyY £PG'Lp
%iz-  {zoe'zol %iz-  (Z98'29) %BE  0IP'LY 865'2¢7 866257 20L'e21 9£9'04 L
%SL Bol'zs % %5l EoL'EL % %iz-  (ZL5°961) & 1698y 5 16E'99F g 980'/eL $ vevOvS  §
Diog  junoury Biog  junoury Bog unodiy Gi-unf=gg 0F-0Ar-gg VHFREFFLE LSInToE
abueyo yuol L} abueysn Yuow z| aBueyn Yyuoy pugizs,\ (W sweg UUo 1587 Jualmns

les ) Jojid

{(peyipneun)

LL0Z ‘0¢ sunp

JEB JUsLNg

uoljIsgy Jeioueuld jo Juswale)sg
UO[Jel00SSY 110Say a0UB [ aYeT] YoN

S13S8VY LIN 7 S3LMIEYIT IVLiOL

Sjassy 8o [B10 ]
§]8s8Y JaN U} abueyn 1aN
sya8sy Yon BubuiBag
pajeudisaq aaueleg pun4
S}ES5Y JaN

el ol
BijUf paliajeq
woddng pauajag
palueBUn puB SSRIIGR)T B0
$8|EG 180}, 8oUEARY
9jqeAR SjUnaooy

sanyiqer
81388V 13N ¢ STiLTav

S1d88Y Iv1i0L

sjassy Wia | Buo elo )
suatusactdw poyssea
wswdinbg/eiemyjog smndwon
JBYID B =aunIN L "aunyng
foyuaay)
sasusdxa pledald
s1988y wia ] Buon

SSOBAIROEY |20

Buiptng 101 AWnoD - Wy

AUN0D BiNJANASELY - Wy

SJUNOOTY [NIQNOL] J0) BRUEMO)Y - Wy

eIdoj) - Hy

peIBLS/N1S/do-0] - Wy

18410 - WY

SUDISS|WILOD dNoLE) - Hy

s83|Alag Qfm._mnc._m_}_ - MY
sa|qeala@oay

Alnbo yseo g yses elo]
pajeisen BB
aininnsey|
sAjjesadooy Bupeyien
Buprmedn
sjugjgainba Uses pue ysen
51388V

\3-2



& &
#ATNG §5350d¥Nd NOISSN2SIQ HO4,
AYYNIWITITYd ONY JAILYNIL .
e « 8
sirrnars (QLVYL) w67 {a) ZLY'6T s)assy N pajoigsaiun Uy sabueys %ESL  1BETLG (iza'pg} (pe6'0p) (097201}
(%17 oig's85% {550'641°)) 611789 v90'E08 Y ssuachy jelol  (%iz)  8.8'00% (zybzsi) zLo'L08 00630y
%05 0 810'0¢ 000'0Z 81008 saalasay {%oot}) o {p00Z) o00'z 0
Y0 0ZT'T 0 0 o 12Q peg %0 G 0 0 0
%0 0 SRE Y s8¢ uosodsjq jassy Uo 5507 %0 0 s8¢ 0 58¢
{45} 890'G1 (yee) ¥7R'8L 0LBLL uopepeideq (%.5) Lea't {s68) L6 €29
(wlz}  1ze'osY {pzs's0z') 6Z'cy9's L5LYER'Y ayfuapeperdeq slojag ssuadxg el (%ig) Gyisoy {668’61 L¥P'26G Zye'ioy
(%027} 6129 {592%) 59195 168"} [oABLL %0 £og 0 0 c
?\&mv gRsY (595'2) 1089 acE'y suopdiasgng g sang %408 T2 26t 804 o5
(%2} osg'9 {sop'L) A BZ8's swLEN9ILg B SjEe N (200 (%zl) o9 (zee) £8Y sel
%6 $ZE'9 6y Zre's 1e8's sesuadxy ajjqoweny %94, e1g'L €98 06y £5E°L
{%0t) Z66'2 (998t} 6LE"L yie'y s934 pleD JIpRIs %.8 B ag 18 78l
%62 5.8's 8Lyl 198°8y 51829 suoRoUNg pJeoy %086 A¥9 589 00 2682
(965¥) 108'9 (£04'e) 096's ein'e suoge|ay ajePossy (snz 1) i} (01 €8 gL
{(%g) Z80'WS L (eegg) 008'LLE 590'507 swesboig (%zo}  pee'le (09v°69) D0S"ELL Pilzh
%4 GoL's9 £L1'9 L5e'sg 800201 a0 Bugerey %S4 aoL'LE Pre'L noo'ol PPGLL
%6 965198 000'08 Z14'566 Z14's80'L gipajy/asjeiadocs Bugosley %0 £ea'lel 0 sip'eR alp've
%0 sZLeE 0 o D yaseasaysitedey Apnis jexaep %0 o 0 G 0
(%00s)  1se {o00'z) go0'z i SABMEBAD) J[BUOJJOWIC.d %0 0 0 o 0
%16 BSL's 669°6 869'01 26E'0Z Plog spooD jo 3son %L¥S  (z86) 108's o9 WLy
{%Ew) 069'8E (9202} £5e'ss LITLE Jayeismanssiueal diystedqiue (%¥8)  vos'y {raz'gl) 552 166
%t G616 6ZE'C 8055/ leg'es 81502 SUIAA 7 POCS UWIMINY %0 0 {81} o (za1)
%EL VER'ZY 768y £50°GhL SFEYEL sjusag [ejoadg wresanax SCE'CE L28'ag 856'y GZ9EL
(%42)  08Z'tZ (se0'2) 02667 9888} Bununoooyjebon sead jeuoissejoly {%001) o {cos) 00s 0
(%8%)  0pR'5ZE'L {evo'cog't} 000°2Z.L'T 1S69LY'L §1507 J02[o.d (%64)  f05%¢ {svz'eal) 8/5°082 EEE' Ly
(4£8)  ZE6'Z {eze'a) 008'Z Liv sIeuRuag g Bupurely (%001}  DOS'S (ooe) 0og 0
%01 LESEL a5g'y £18'el 698'7L Buises ; pejuay dinbg (%51} &ze (291) 560" ezs
{(%01)  vig'z {o41) 571 cLo' 59847 sasusop 'sexe %0 ) 0 0 0
(i) voB'sL (8.5') 5za'yL PR ‘Jule g dng Juswdinbg {toy)  zep') (atrs) liva z59
{s5p) 8LE'ZL (gzg) S61'2H 999'L} sal|ddng %G5 208 109 §80'L 989}
(%oL)  ese's {agy) 060'S 509'y Buipuog g saueinsu) {948) 5Zy (ve} [stad Lo
{%EL) E6LE (g8%) ¥84'e 8oz's sasuadxy jrew (%468) 69% {reL) ove a0e
%0 SEY 062 0 062 S5800Y Jouiaiy] %0 Sl 0 0 0
(%4} 6292 {0081} 6o0'sE (At sealnlag aucydajal %0} 598, 0T 5LL'Z t4dwA
(9ng) 200'c6 (29272) L5¥'56 +89°26 s 7 ey (%) g8sL {045) SY6'L G152
(5L} £46"2Z1° (erL's) 0802901 Z0E'ZE0'L sjjeuay pue m&.aawmm %lv S0S'¥0L goz'et $96'09 gTTPLL
s§8sUsdXg
(%0z)  opoSisY {2z9'6b1 L) Ehi'zea's 98Y'ZEEY yoddng iewi pum enueasy Blo)  (%Zv¥)  Z9Z'%0% (see'ele] BL0'0ES ovLlos
{%12)  vsGosLy (e2v'go0°1) 955'20Z°s £Q0EELY Bujpung funog teoeid (%) by'Liy (eevo81) £z 69V S6.'8/T
(4b2)  vip'y (589'L) BEG'Y 05z'e BWIODU| JUBLISBALY 77 15BIR}U| {%608]  (yeg) (017) -1 81
Y%LE 0L'8 1z9'g 8ve'sL sov'pe 3410 § s8jEg |lRjey %852 €08 Z0L'T ozs ZZ6'T
(%62} 861'3L1 {926'28) ZaL'cal a08'0gL saaz Bupjoog p suoisspUICYH (0ZL) 1822 {go0‘z)) ooo'ol {800'2)
%6 584 0ig 640y s9i'y SNOBUR|[B3SI %0 58l ¢ ¢ 0
{onp1) LOV'ZT} smm”m: 26TLyL JLIREAN suojouny g sjusag |elsadg {(w10) 21 {£29'23) 5yR'az 891°LL
{%01)  Biv'pel {cs6Z1) 11921 2991 L s sang Jequagy (%49) 65801 {zv9) 0zl 820°0L
Ho ng .650 pue wscw>mm
Byn & MA Joyd BIUBLEA 1ebpng lenjoy Byn 9, HA 101 aouUBlIEA § jabpng lenjay

Alv0 - OL-dv3A

NOILdIMOS30

1102 "0E sunp Bulpuzy syiow sajem) sy Jod
sjuswiedaq Jo Uojjepliosuco
s)assy Jan il sabuels pue sepialoy Jo uslug)elg
Uofelonssy mcmvd.%;m.r S4ET HHON

HINCIH INIHMND

15-3



«ATNO $350ddNd NOISSN2SId Y04,

AYYNINITIdd ANV FAILYNIL

%E9L  LBE'LB (zzg'as} — (ves'ocy)  (09l's0L)
srmrnnnr (B1E8) {sgsio1) 606 {928'%)
(0467) p09'BY (9z.'6LL) 182'9zz 5959¥
(%ve)  esz'ov {r15'08}) 00z'2z2 689°0¢
%YelL  B0LG0L  (Z¥0'os)  (evely)  (g88°i6)
PR (=T (gez’z)) 6¥L (68F"LL)
{%0v)  alic {o16°c) 18811 1g'9
{%hceC)  6LL'Y (Zev'e) £v9 {564°Z)
{%eL)  c1e'ss (L0E'y) S0Z'EE 862°82
%Z% {6¢) {z0¥°2) {gzz'vi) {zeo‘iz)
% LE 0v.L'sy {(z¥1'sz) (s60'vL) {1e2't8)
%8 12958 Gl8°.2Z LZL'PEe GEE'ZOE
R T-T- T 8e0'z) (s8¢} 609 LL
(%iv)  esi'yL {204'z1) ¥06'0Z L1611
%ot VIO L obs's LLOZY 05521
%07 L68'8 L0EY GpGLT 758'5Z
{¢48) Zg9o'ee (cea'y) z82'0% 2B0'9%
%01 180'0/Z LGL'EZ q08'ezz 6E6'0bZ
(%501} 6i6'cor  (Lzv'82) 8/8'262 LS¥ Yoz
(%09%) gel'z {oo2) 09g 09}
{(opiy)  bes'LlL {Liz'8y) syo'ae 895'0Z
%Ll 06191 £0LT £59°TL a5L'vl
%0 0.9'69 o} 065 052°yS
{(%gE)  £po'ee {Zol'zl) 255'0¢ 55F'¥Z
%0 208'52¢ 8y £LL'6Yl A7 4
mr_U % HA Jo0lg mucm._.:w>m #mm_u;.m enidy

ypeeee (0L¥'FL) gzb'ee (9] FAAM T sjassy JoN ul sfiueyn
wnverer  BLZ'B £Eey (e 068y sjessy ul sBues 18N ainongsequ)
(%G/)  648'c6E (ope'pLl)) ac1'g6z'z 06,85 esusdxg aIN1anaselu|
{%t2) 260°c00°L (eca'502°)} ceL'asee 081'88% Hoddng amjonseluy
mLJaUULuwm(&CH
werees (689°€T) 5£0'sZ {€) 2€0'5T up 8i0jeg sjessy Ul abueyg jeN
wervensn  {EGE'EE) SP0'GE 0 S¥0'se jetauas i JuaLebeusy
wvswinns  GET 8 (29%'0t) 0 {13801} $80IAIRG Jeqiap
wonnrsn B0LLL {ssv'2) {g) {Lav's) UOIRALIOIU JOUSIA
%0 (£Z1'51) ags'sz 0 995'sZ uopepedsue| g Loddng 10)IsIA
wornrnre (MFPETLE) (s2a'z8) b {51a'ze) 580UBIRUOT
wospanes GBS £0F'sL G £0¥'glL Bupgerlen
S1985Yy 39N vm.uo_.\_ummLCD ul meMLO 19N
%8l 1€9'565°C  06T'GES €86'€8E'C  v.iZ'616'C sesuadxg fejol
{(%85y) 9zB'IE (zZoi'eg) 588" (212782} felauag g yuslabeuryy
(%¥ly  Zvb'vol {zas'sz) SL6'PEL £L0'851 S90]AI0G JaC|Llajy
%6 lee'esl £00'F} 1v8'191 0E5'cL) UOHBLLICU JOJISIA
Y89 LOPEB0"L €181 000’459 £/8'LL0% vohenodsugl | g poddng Joysip
%40 §oL'esh 008 BOG 6oy 898'04¥ s9ouUstaLon
%5 B6L V6oL 665'291 001'706'} S0E'0.0°Z Bunjax.eyy
SASNILXH
%ib  MWELLIS'E 92209 086'€8E'€  90E'¥P6'E ddng Jayjo pue anusasy [ejo]
{%EL) T pivy {ac0’1} Sa8'L 8280 |218U99 § JuslaBeury
(%60Z)  Zo9'EiL {szg'oc} Gi6'731 avl'erl S30|AIBG Jaguiapy
%t 6£0'501 529'0 3 L9L BOv'BO L UCHELLIO] JOYISIA
%249 PPELLOL BSF OFY 000°L59 85¥'L60") uchepodsuel g voddng Joysia
{241} PZR' Loy {ara1e) 05’607 $69'LET Sa0UBIBYUD
%0 £65'05." £00°c8} 80L'T06'L 80.'580'C Bupeyrep
1H0ddns HIHLO ANV INNIATH

A HA Joud DIUBLIEA yabpng BNy

310 - OL - ¥v3A NOILdI¥2S3d
| 8bed LL0Z 'OF auUnp Bulpuz sULOoK BAjam] Sy} Jo

Aleuwung eluaWyedsq
SERIANOY JO JUBWRIRlS
UOREID0SSY U050y a0l a)eT ulop

HLNOW INIFHHNS

Wd 2672} LLp2/80 8leg

15 -4



A2 T R $ . CEOSZ. . § 0 GpO'ST $ (zs'0L) $ 989°ce sieesvz) § (Loys) 8 (S/92e) & eov'SL g
PFOOE0STY ¢ 0682685 §rzz'sle’E §:(gBe)  § £.0'BSt § £28'170°% $:509'912'2 ¢ 0€6'62y $ 69E0LF  § SOE0L0T §
81008 gL0'08: 81008
88€ IS8E R
$:vziel- 40 8oLy § sall $ sgL'l 6856 . ¢ 80FZT % BOFE § 8oLy $
o R
$.oviizeee $.{o048'Re) 8§ LZEMSL $ 4B9'0DL0'M $1200°259'c $ ZISELL § L9649F § 6lsSi0'E &
3 N
BLG e 7.8'262) 75y'ee ZE0'5E 916'z0¢- - ETEART 0z6°6S 084'972
LB 4BEL 188t
NaA 080} byl ZL 86T 08g’t 8481
pi9'e ol ERE £28 ¥8 09 0z1 9687
a0 iRED Foc'y 630'1 Le 04t L5F'Y
e zog £Z5 6258'2
S18'29...7 .. 161828
£G'E - 208 ale ole 0§ P0G 296
g90's02 . - G56'6 605°963
\BO0'ZOL: _ BGTOL
ZL4'580 9z¥'82Z A
:8BE'0T - 860z
L2ZlE LZE
LER'BLC iER'RL
SPE'VEE SVE'Y6L
logg'al
651006
59l
D0g'z rie'l . EER'E G8%'L 886'1
biL ¥, 665 L0z F4) €8z
959 808 T 181 L8L'L Gil'y
£B6 859 - 115'8 £0L'L 0ze'l apo'e
§9¢ 79¢ 6FE'T 665 885 LG4k
£E6 H 068" ‘zel ZLy 966
06%.: - . 062
z68'L 9.8") BOG'EL - 0¥E’L 0652 BLL'B
aeL's £04'g iAo 995°s g9e'zi vOS'FT
Lee'ove b oLse'ye $ L58'09 $10ZTRIST 6 980ULL § JZLUSL ¢ pLeS0E §
| QRP'ZEG Y. §5 081885 8za'0 $ oviy'av. § B8P IB0L $:7/8'169°C: ¢ 69¥'99L § P6OLEF § 60.°G80%Z §
Ie80'EEL Y [ (60E"28g PLLGESE B5F 26071 SLEBYPT - 000 b ¥00'0LE LIETEE"s
L8 BLE'E BIET LT
69P Yz L. BOV'E
:g08'cEL” E L99'6LL ShL'LL
Bp'y s i6t¥'y
292'42) ple'Ly esz'08  §
L 2o8wLL: zeg'e0l ¢ 0E0'R §
ainjonnse.uj |eigURg ¥ RIET Ty} uonepodsuest | {El0QNG 0 UCHBWLOL|  @dusiauon  Bunediew
juswebeuew jojaqueyn g uoddng Joysia .m:ﬁmvtmé " JAUSIA

}402Z '0g aunp Bulpug sUjliopy aaemy Bl 104
noday Apanoy ejeq Juawpedsg
UOjIep0SSYy HOSaY SOUE [ ayeT] YHON

sjessy 39N Ui sabueyn
ucpewardag pue asuadx3 [puonoung 20|

S8A1858Y
LosOdsI(] 1988y UD §507
uonepsdog

mmimmmx\coamﬁmamom:Emm_mmr_mnxwﬁo.r
palesolly

8RB}

suoduosqng g seng
JUSWLELIEUE R S|eo )y 12D0T
s8suadxg 8|qoWwony

884 Pl UPAID

SUOfioUNS pleEog

SUONE2Y S1RID0SSY

suredfold

a0 Bunatien
Bipay/eaeladoos Buyayien
PIOS SPo0Y JO 1507
Janeisman/siuea] diysiaglusiy
S]S07) BUIAA ¥ POOH LWniny
SluaAg [eloadg
Bujunoooyyebe sas 4 [PUOISSD 014
1509 108/04d

s SIBUMES 9 Bustel |

Buisea { jeuey dinbg

5994 %@ SITUBD|T 'SaxXe]

ey wrdng juswdimby
salddng

fupuog » souemnsuy

sasuadx] ey

SS900Y 1BUIal

Sa0JAIBG SUCHdad )

E8[HMN B ey
s)jsuaq pue saye|es
sasuadxy

yoddng Jayi(y pUE @nusAay 1Bj0 |

Buipuny funoq 18ae)H

LI JUSUNSBAL) P 1836
JBUID 1R S8(ES RSy

s884 BUNDOY B SUOISSIEIWOD
SNOSUELESSIY

SUANaLnGg g sjuaa] [medy
sang seguiap

Hodddng souy30 puE anusAsy

\6 -5



WAING SIS0dHNd NOISSNISIA 404,
AGYNIANITIYd NV JAILVNIL

sacenees GBL'OG £0v'5H 0 £ov'sh sjassy jaN paroLisan u sabueyy %LE OvL'Ey {zv1'ez) (560'p2) (L52'26)
%6 85C'w69'L B6G'L0L 902206 S0E'040'Z asuadx3 [gjoL %0k 290"z LELEE 80B'EZZ 6660FZ
%05k 0 940°0¢ 000'02 glLo'os sanlasay {%001) o (oo0z) 000’z 0
(%) 950's {vzz) z66'y g9L'y uopelsasdeq (%vg)  zZep vzz) aly Z6%
%l OYE'Be9’s 508°/¢8L FLLLLE 615510 ayjuoneioaldag eioeg esusdxg rejo %lbl 685°6/T §L¥'sE z6e'Lze 208'9v2
%0 0ob'oeT [+ oBL'ozE £8.'972 pajesolly %0 ooz'gL 0 aca'gl 8€8'8E
(%id)  eBlz's (avs'y} Sl 16EL BRI %0 €98 0 o 0
(%Gt} 69t} {zsz’y) 048'2 8L5'L sucpdiasgng p gang %0 0 8¢ 0 9t
%8 FAZNA Zs) A 96€Z jusLULIELBIUT ) S|EB (200 (%v2)  zEb {a91} €22 5
C71) £89'L (¥} S6¥'L L57'L sasuadxg ajgowoiny %bly  USE 855 €L £69
{%.5) yal'g (1i8'e) 0089 6267 s884 piBD Hpain %0 0 0 6 c
(%o¥)  pog's (ope) 808'L 296 suopeEeY #B120S8Y (%ep) 0 1) zc 8l
%0 Z60'sCL (18 009'961 605°061 surelboig (%59} oss'is {s¥0'ca) 00856 655'2E
% GoL'5e V28 15e's6 890701 L0 Bupssey %S4 coLLe el 000'0% oLl
%z 000282 00606 ¥8T'294 yoz'/58 elpajy/anieladon) funeyiepn %0 000121 0 10ge'sn L0g'se
%0 ceL'zz 0 0 0 yoteaseyspodey Apnig jesen %0 0 0 0 0
(%00L) 5o {noo‘e} 0002 0 sAemean|s) jlEUDIOWO1Y %0 D 0 0 o
Y%t 56L'SL 6Ze'c 20552 1£8'8. §1807) BUIA ' POC LWniny %0 0 {£81) 0 (131)
%EE v68'ZY Z6¥'st £58'5YL SHE'VEL sluaAg [eioadg saeserny  GZH'ET 12939 856y 629°EL
(%001} &e9' {coo'z) 000z 0 sleupues ¥ Buued %0 005} 0 0 0
Y%Ll 199°) 882 L0 §96'} BurseaT fejuay dinkg %€ 6 £ 06 €6
%0 L 0 £eg R4 $994 § sasuan(] 'saxel %0 0 0 0 0
(%sz)  vsvz {8g5) £9E'7 §ii'L JurRp 9 dng juewdinby (osL€) Lz (ca) 00z 2
%EL Viz'e 8Ly 822'c 8va'e se||ddng %56 Lz 987 0og 93g
(9:6) GEEL {811) 0224 LSt Bujpuog g eouzinsyy {%a) 20k (8) 90k 00l
(2%08) K- (aLp) 7LFL 966 sasusdx3 jiepy {wze) oz (zot) obb g
%0 g 082 0 062 $S350Y Jeulaju| %0 shi 0 0 0
%G €418 599 L8 8A1'8 seoialag suoydala] %\8 ¥19 £8% 0Z4 EOE"Y
{%z) BES'VE (Lov) LLL've POE'YE SaRHIN g JUeY (%8} LO0T (ng} 0s0'z 068‘L
% 961'587 ZE0'Y LeeLoE viv'soe sjgauaq pue sapR|eg %26 L1872 LLEL £2L2 $60'cE
sosuadx3
%01 £65'0EL'L £00'E8L 904206 6025807 Hoddng oy puR SNUSAIY [BI0 L %0 LOBSZE [ ELi'abL zZoL'stl
%Ll LLL'zye'L 55/'66} 955Y6.L"L LLEVEE'L Bulpung fjuncy 1eoe)y %0 98/'5z¢ 0 tLL'67L £LL'6bL
{%89)  szL'ee {s55'12) 002728 SyLLE sa94 Bupjoog 'y SUO|SEIUWIOD %0 3 By 0 v
%8 £5€'G. 08y 05¥'sL £52'08 suellaung g spuaay (eosdg %0 0 0 ¢ i
vodddng 1ayip pue anuaasy
HEER HA foHd FBUBLIEA labpng lemoy Ayn % HA oS aauBLIEA ¢ jelkpng lenjoy

190 - QL - dHY3IA

NOILdI®O53a

LLOZ 'nE aunp Bulpuz sUUOW aAjam] al) Jo
Bupasen
81985y 18N Ul sebleyn pue saialoy jo juslejaig
UBREIDOSEY tom.mdwogmk SAET LHON

HANOW INIHEND

15-6



«~AINO §350dHNd NCISSNDSIa Hod,,
AUVNINTTYd ANV JAILYNIL

P 1)) {c10'z¢] ! {529'zC) 1988y JoN palopysaiun u) sebueyy Yis (sg) (26¥72) {5zzv)) {Zgo'lz)
%0 S9LESY 0ce 6$5'697 9e'04p essusdxdy jeyol  (%6) Z89'ee (e68'p) z8L'08 L80'9y
%0 0zz'T 0 0 0 1geg peg %0 0 0 0 i
(%} £55'7 (r4R8! 0252 807z uoneaIdag (%e8) bz {z1y} (i¥4 826
%0 Z6E'gFY e 690°L9¥ 19520 ayfuopelcaldeq aioseq esuadxg w0 L (%68) BEY'EE {e85%) zi5'05 686°5Y
%0 G0Z'49 0 0Z8'65 0Z8'58 pajeoof|y %0 009's i vy Tiv'y
%RE GEE'L S0E 5.0 08E"} suopdyosgng @ sanq %0 [} 0 0 0
%0 | ¥l 0L oG 0z} JsWURLLILT g Sjealy BDoT] (%00t} © (s g 0
Yab 1 £l 0T 051 oLl sasuadxg 2|igoluany Yl 0§ z sl Ab
(%ap)  Zze {1ep) 5C6 05 suoleiay 8JR[20ssY %oz 0 g £ 6
{%gt) 000's51 {stv'a) 000'sL 555'g swesbolg (%6et) 0 (evp's) 00051 555’y
%0 965661 0 8zy'ezz azy'szz elpaj/aneiedeny Bunayiely %0 ££9'91 0 g9L'6} 69161
%0 1z 0 0 Q steupuag g Buureay %0 0 0 c i
%0 L 540 Ebl 5% GBG'L Bujgee / jpjuay "dinbg %E ol £ 06 £8
%0 Z91 0 Lzl Lzl §934 7§ S85U82I7 ‘saxel %0 0 0 0 0
{5657) ge0'L (06¢) 295" LELSL Juey grdng juswdinbg (%es)  v8 {s5) 0oL v
%E gL'l o PLLL 0za'L sajjddng %p 0t} L 09} 291
(%5} 159 (65} gy 665 Buipuog g ssueinsul (s45) 5 {e) [ 4
(%58} obe {gne} 08, Zi¥ sasuadxy e (vale}) &6 {ez) g4 4
(%zz)  pes' {ovs) 029's 065°2 seopIag suoydale] {%zs]  coz (e21) e 151
(%) £25°7H {68z} 159'T4 8982l Sal{NN g 1uey {%e) z10' {eg} 080'1 210
%9 0ZL WL ¥60'6 zeo'zhl PrANR sjyeusq pue sslig[eg %z 6EP'6 agl'e Byeel ¥aL'ZL
sasuadxg
(o] vza'Lov {928°1€) 045'69t ¥69'LEY Hoddng Jayip pue snusaay rejo | (%ee) £Fo'ee (eol'zL) 258'98 S5¥ve
%0 00G'CLE 0 FOO0LE ¥00°03E Bujpung funoy Jeoe(d %0 9785z {£) LE8'5T ye8'sz
(%iz}  yev'ee (12v'Le) zZ80't85) L99'6LL saag Bupjoog g suosspuwie  (%41zL) 0669 {zg0'zL) 00001 {150°2)
%0 Gal [} 0 0 SNOBUE|j8ISIN %0 583 0 0 0
{ong} ¥os'e (w5t »eb'E 0e0's seng Jaquispy {%9) Az (zy) 0zl 8:8
1odddng Jeyip pue anuaAsy
mLO ..w\n HA IOH ajueleAs «mmnzm fenjoy msU o4 HA Hdold aguerea w M&mﬁjm |[emoy

FIVQ-OL-dvaA

NOULdi083d

L10Z '0F sunp Bupug suucyy salem ) euy Jed
mocwgw%coo
5)assy 18N Ul seBusyD pue sepialloy Jo UswaEg

UOIBICOSSY HOS3y FOUBL 9B UuoN

HLINOW INIHYND

L5 - %



+ATNO S35044Nd NOISSADSIT 04,
AHYNIATIYd ANV SALLVNIL

%0 {ezL'si) 9g5'se ] sjesFY JoN porolsaiun u sefueys {(%el) 186 {0g) 502'EE 866'8C
%EQ 20¥'Z60'L CLE VLY 000°269 ssuadxg (R0 %02 1586 208y SYELT 7g8'sz
(2.8} z8z'L (g 09z’ uopejostdag (%14) 1Zh (g4 504 0g
%E9 s8L160'} Ly8'pLy 0¥L'559 ayjucnRoaidag alojeg ssuadx] [eio ] %02 0tL'e Z8E'Y ovt'ie zeg'se
%0 25167 0 Zeo'se paiesoliy %0 9807 0 #3802 ¥R0'C
%0 06 0 zi suopdyposang g sang %0 8l 9 gl al
Y% be 291 ¥z 04 JuBLULIEHAUT p S(ESY (2307 (w001} 8z {0 2 i
%82 zi9 65T 003 sasuadxy ajiqowciny %ES L1 o5 049 oLl
(wge)  sip {e51) £8y suchejay 9lRID0SSY %06 0 £ £ 9
%82 GLLCER 651'SLY 000595 s3807 J08foig %ET 628 GZET 096'ZL 5ga'slL
%0 21 0 0 s1eunweg g fu %0 0 0 0 a
%8 ooz'L Lot Al Bujses™ / jeyuay Yalr +8 ¥ 08 ¥a
%l ool 0 YL s884 1y sesuadl 'sexe| %0 0 [ 0 0
{%6E) 1.2 (eze) pE8 ‘Juley grdng Jusdnbg (%09) z5 {zp) 04 8z
(%2} Zyo'l (e1) Zye seljddng %L 95 £L -7 98
(%01} sz¥ {ot) B0V Bujpuog g asueinsy (%9) ¥e {z) ¥E FA
%0 g T 0 sssuadx3 jlely %0 z b o 1
%6 gvL'L pal goB'L san|eg auoUds|s), %bt 5Z} 59 051 51z
(%) 5L9'9 {ase) 190°6 seplnn P ey (958) Lt 650)] 581 il
%0 P0L'95 o6 £92'09 s)ijauad pUE seiejes %¥E G0L'G gLy L'y Ig5°c
sasuadxa
%Ly vRELLOL BGY DFY 060459 Hoddng 1aUig pue snuaasy (210 %0 04569 0 061G 05175
%48 e L0 857 0FY 000°/59 Bujpung Ayunoey Jeve|d %0 0.5'69 0 054y 0525
Hodddng e4yi0 pUE anueasy
Bun o, MA J01d BoLBIeA 1abpng Byo ey, HA dolid aoueleA ¢ yabpng [enjoy

d1va-0L-d"v3A

NOILdIMCE3a

L L0Z ‘O sunr Buipug styjuoy ealem ] ey 1o
uonepodsuel |
sjessy j@N Ul seBuBypn pue SeRlAldy JO JUSWSIES
UolBII0S5Y towmw BOUR] BB YLUON

HINQW LNIHHND

15 -%



AATNO 5350d49Nd NOISSNDSIA 404,
AYYNHAI3Yd ANV JAILYNIL

$]1@S5Y }8N pajoisarun u) sebueyn

asuadx3] jei1o]

dopepasdag

ayyuonepaldag alojeyg esuadxy jgo

pejedoly
atliuleLIRIUT g S[BaN [BOCT
sasusdxy ajjqousoiny
sa04 pled Hpal)d
SUO(IB|3Y AIBIDOSSY
pjos spoog jo 3so)
sieylag ¢ Sujupmay
Busee / jeuay 'dinkg
5094 g S85UBD[T 'SEXNB]
Juiely g dng uswdinkg
sajjddng

Buypuog g sourinsu)
sasuadx3 Jep

s00|A185 auoydale )
SaRpN g ey

sjlausy pue saligeg
sesuadxzy

Hoddng Jayi0 pue anusasy BJ0 ]

Bugpung fjunon 1eoeid

B0 7 S9|ES [IB1SY

seadq Bupjoog B suoISSRLWGD
podddng Jsyi0) puB anUBASY

werruner BOLLL (ssp'2) (€} {iov's)
%B LEE'Es) £40'y1 yelel 0E6'GLL
(%) £55°7 &0y 0Z5Z 80%'z
%8B BLL'OS) 561 'Yl 2ZEBGL Z2TGCLL
%0 8.0'9Z 0 a1z'og alLz'oz
{mse) el {ze) 43 08

%L 01 Ve 0g L

%2 26 0L £1s £75
(%op)  zz6 fvzy) 826 $05§
%16 95£'s 669's 669°0L 8680
%0 201 0 0 0

%9 £a'e 5¢Z B69'E EE6'E
%0 ZiL 0 80z 902z
(se¥¥)  pi6Z {owr'L) IET'E 1820
(s6£2)  6ov') (gee) acb's E0L'
{%8) 169 {65) §59 665
(%8z) 88 {16) £l zZh
(%82) GO6°L {ng5) 868 ove'L
(%5) 18¢'G {o1g) z8m's 995's
%L Wz'LoL 'L 8£9'60) ag0'sLL
%t 6£0°59) 529°9 Pre'ioL 69v'99)
%0 000'p51 v 066°CF} c00'Fhl
%hLE POL'E Lze‘s ara‘LL 89%'vE
%0 SE6'L 0 0 ¢

BUS Y A 101d ERTEITFN 3abpng |emay

(%GES) 6Ly {Fev'e) £v9 {(56:7T)
%ar V100l 0vs's Lozl 056°2L
{%E5]) E¥Z Zi} olz 26
%i¥ 39.°6 Z59's L0814 syl
%0 €L o 185"} 185}
(%001} 0 {z} z 0
%LGk 0% £Z g 82
%0 0g 0 5¢ sE
(s048) D (s} Gt 6
%Lips  (i68) Los's (2] WLy
%0 0 0 a 0
(%) BLT (zz) 0% 8.z
%0 0 ¥ 0 0
{%iy) b8 {oL1) 0.2 Lot
{(%i8)  zEL (eg) 0Ll v
{%g) 56 () &g 76
%€ iy 0 gL gl
(%55} SZ) (08) g9l S
(w1 zZey (64} 00g LEY
%LE 6851 Z8¥'T zZoL'e £65'01
%} 061'71 £0}'Z €584 95|
%0 1£8'2Z) 0 £E8'LL EER'LL
%957 €09 z0}'z 0Z8 zze'
%0 054 0 0 0
R ER HA Joud aoUBLIEA § ebprg |enjoy

JLVE-OL-¥Y3A

NOILdMISEd

LLOZ 'CE eung Buinug syiliap aa@mi sy 104
Uopewllol] folsiA
sj@ssy 18N Ut sabiuryn pue sajuAllay jo UsWele)S
UOeIo0sSY Hoggy Poye| exe] UpoN

HINOW INTFHHND

(5 -9



AINC S35CduNd NOISSNISId ¥C4d,
AYYNIAITTYd ANV JAILLYNIL

sjassy JaN pajoisalup vl sebueyn

asuadxg |ej0 )

uonepeideg

ayyuonelnalds asojeg asusdxy |BjO .

pajesolly

suopduosqng p sang
JUBLLUfEIBIUT § S|BOY |BOCT
sasuadxy ajigowoIny

saa4 pied p=ud

suonEelsy 21BI0088Y
18))a1smaN/sIuBA ] diysiequian
sseutueg g Bune
Buysea ¢ jeyuay ~dinbg

588, g sasuad| ‘sexu]
‘uten 9-dng juswdinby
saqddng

fujpusg g asueinsy)
sasuadxy |IBY

sanjalag suoydaje ]

SN g ey

S|eUag pue saeles
sasuadxyg

yoddng 180 PUE 8nusAsy (B10 ]

SUOIUNS B SjUSAT |E1Dedg
sang equispy
Hodddng Jagi pue snuaasy

ervyress GZZ'0 (199%01) 0 {zog'01}
(%t i) ZFr ol (ze675e) G168 210651
{%8) z3Z'} (s} 09z} EETR
A 0919 {gg8'sz) 5L2'e) JELPE
%0 [ANR:T 0 Z5YeT Z59'2T
(%89} oAl {001°L) A g
(%61} £ve (671 ziL £Z9
(%) B6T'L (a3} vl ¥ac'L
%62 pER 961 989 paLs:
{%l¥)  ozg (212) 175 0LE
{%ev)  pga'se {920%2) £5£°55 LTV
%0 Lb 591 0 691
%8 Py £02 lse'e 008z
%l oglL 0 ¥i 72
(%97) £z (szz) »aR 959
(9467) 508"y {(yor) LEE}L 236
(%01} &Zp (o) i 8gg
%3 126 DEl £0g8 ££6
(o602) 18¥'T {6GF) 1587 z6g'l
(%2} £58'9 (z3i) gL6's 9£.'s
%0 Zoy'9L 192 £L0%8 [Befog 23
(%02) £09'TLL {6zgag) GLE'YBL LBy
(28]  ¥sl'ov {rze'vz) 7r3'59 7Ly
(9201}  £18'sEL {(Log'zL) €216 zES'30L
4D % WA 10Hd aoUBlEA yabpng femoy

{wo0p)  0il'e {015%) 18811 [V
(%i¥) 85L%L (19221) yo6'az LBL'YL
AV T (cf) soL og
(%%2¥) LE9'yS (eeazZl) 658'9Z 2391y}
%0 LEZ'T 0 §6.'L 86LL
%0 ag 0 8¢ 9e
5596 0 gz 05 84
%SEL  epE 28 ord? 20¢
%IEL BZL ] Za vl
%0 0 g o 9
(abB)  poL'y {poz'a ) 55Z'1) LG6
%0 0 0 0 0
%8 o9l L 5L1 98l
%0 0 ol o i
(wig)  zos {15} 59 82
(%02} 26 {vz) 0z 95
{99} ¥E @ ve ze
%92 ]8R iz 08 Lol
(w8y) w3 (06) ove yol
(o4E) gL {zz) oL 84/
%05 185'g aly'e AN 6E5'6
(%iv)  veg'Ll {L:2'8}) SpB'8E 855702
(wle) ™ 1272 {11971)) 5vR'8Z 89’}
(%9) 21Z0L {v009) 00001 B6E'6
[{TREA HA J0Md 8JUBLIBA § abpng lemoy

A1V0 - 0L -dV3IA

NOILdiMOS3d

LLOZ '0E sunr Bulpuz sujuop asas] au o
SDIGUILON JO JBdLULEYD
siessy o Wl s9BUBYD pUB SBIANOY JO JUSISIRIg

UOI[E1208SY HOSI BOUBL BET YUON

HINOW LNIHHND

19~ 10



«ATNO §350dY¥Nd NOISSNDSIC ¥4,
AYVNINMSYd ONY JAILYNIL

svveces (EGE'EE) S¥0'5E 0 Sho'ce S1958Y JON pajojysalun U sabueyg
(%BSP)  Gz8'ic (zol'3g] g88's {£12°82) ssuadug 2oy
%0 0 59¢ i c9E vofisodsiq Jassy uo £507
(245} 850's {toz} ZE0's 89 uofjeioaldag
oeeeeere 04228 {ezz2'ae) £58' loleee) #juoyeinaidag siojay ssledx3 (g0
%0 (zesZ1Iv) 0 {z/6'.6€) {z26".5¢5) pajesolly
{ho8)  ver't (8i1) 898} 060°4 suopdpasgng g sang
(%18)  peg {619 000°Z F4:14 JUBWIUIEHEIUT ¥ SRS |2207
(%e¥) €68l {25%) 5601 8£9 sasuadxg sgowoiny
%62 629'2 grl'vl 198'8¥ GLRZS SuoRoUNS pieog
{(%8¥)  pog'L {aig) a¥s'L 3965 suope(oy sjejoessy
(%42)  oBZ'sz {5e0°2) 0Z&'se 29g'el Bugunocoosyyeie seaz euoissajely
{w%zg)  aoL') {zaY) o008 g0t sieUnLag B Bujujer)
Yol SL6°L 897 $56'1L £ZZ'Z Bursee / pejuoy *dinbgy
(wzg) o009 {(oLe) £ye £6Z §884 g SasUaD|T 'S9xXE |
(%¥e)  val'y (612"l agn's 19 ‘e grdng juawdinbg
%0L £E5'Z 03z 8257 88L'Z selddng
(%8) BEEL {631 042'L LSL'L Buipuog g asueinsuy
Yb e LLa 051 €95 £S5 sasuadxz |lep
{%el) B (v 093 Gi6's seoladeg auoydatel
{on) 86592 (208) Lz'sz $08ve sepIN g ey
{el)  9zz'soe {zen'se) £98' 202 Lee'nvz sjjeuaq pue seleleg
sasuadxy

(%L} 7ivy {950L) §88'L 9z8's Heddng JeLiQ pue anUsaay (ejoL
(%LE) by {izv'L) a08's BAE'Z BLI0OL| JUBLIISBAU] P 158.aU)
%6 0 0l 620'7 Eib't SNOAUE|BISI
Hodddng Jeyio pue anuasay

By, HA J01d BDUBLIEA 1ebpng {eMoy

R (TR CEAD) &9 (eap'LL)
sxsavess  OBB'EL BE0ZL (e85} 6¥0°LL
%0 0 GOE i G8E
(%5} zay {azz) i z6l
mpninpax VIY'EY LER'LL {608} ZL0'hL
%0 (p'yel 0 {5162¢) (516°Z)
arnnrnrn 0 09¢ ag 96¢
(%00L) © {00z} 00z 0
(%t 1) Lz {11} oot 68
%088 /b8 £58'9 0oL 1552
(%68} 0 {z1) o¢ 8l
(%0CL) 0 (oos) 005 0
{%o01) @ (nog) DoE 0
(%4089} LhE (691} 08Z Ll
%0 0 0 0 i
(%27} 8vy (061) oz ¥Zz
%91 S¥) ¥8E 0ET T8
{69} 901 {s) a0l 0ok
(9618) ov {8z) 85 .z
(%i8) gz {a¥l) 00¥ A4
(%5} Loo'z {oL) 0olz 065°L
%27 brA R 856'G 8ro'oz 209'2¢
(%488}  s5el%z (00z) 0og 09l
(%08}  stiz (002} o8g 09l

%0 0 0 0 0

Bup % A Jold auegliep § 18bpng e

JLVA- 0L -¥V3A

NQOILdIMO53d

LLOZ "'OE BURp BulpuT suLop SAjam L su} o
uojens|uwpy 9 Juswebeuey
s18s5Y JaN Uf seBueyl pue selanoy Jo Juswaieg
Lcnejo0ssy Losay gole] @ye] YuoN

HINQIN INIHHENO

|5 -]



ATNO S350d8Nd NCISSND2SIC Y04,
AHYNIWIFYd OGNV JAILYNIL

$)888Y JeN pajouisasun ul sefiueys

esuedxz elol

ueeoaadan

ay/ucnEPeIdsr] sioag asuadxg jB)O]

paiEaolly

suopdosgng ® sang
jusLUtELIB)S % S[R3l {BD07
sasusdx3 ajjqowioyny
SUOJB[aY BIBJDOSSY
51500 yoefold

sleunuag g Bujuesy
Buyses / jeyusy “dinbg
5984 1 $85UI0IT ‘sexe]
ey 7-dng juawdinbg
sajjddng

Buipuog g saurinsy
sasuadxs ey

589in48g suoydajay
Saliipn g uey

sjjalieq pue ssueleg
sasuadxg

Hoddng Jayi0 pue enusaay jejo)

Bupung funoy eoe|y
BUICOL| JUBWISBAUL g 1S8.193U|
podddng JeuyiQ pue anuaasy

wnnarane  BLE'B 2BE'Y (e} 0Bl
(%52} 6/8'€66 (ove'vii'L} AN A4 06L'cas
(%5} z8z") (g1} 09Z'E sgL'y
(%54 265756 {Lizvis') 948'962'C 503785
%0 Zec'ie 0 TG TIS'IE
%0 05 o zL zi
%ZPZ  BEl 601 5% 51
%Z6 ZLe 605 085 650'%
(%¥e) 8iv (es1) £l 0LE
(%84} Gglioes (zoz'ozL'l) 000'LALT 86L'95Y
%0 1 0 0 0

%01 00zl 9Ll 8811 PieL
%) 003 0 Vi 2
{oeh) 292 (ssg) +48 908
(e}  zpoY (zeed z66 089
(wZl} sz (o5} 21y 89¢
{%62]  ¥E ] LS b

%5 vl 8oL 208} 9.L6°)
(%e) 510'g {z0g) LLG's £0.'8
%6 cgb'eol 8629 gz2'99 LZ0'EL
(%¥L) 86DE00E (€56'60.L71) ESL'36ZT 081886
(%¥Z)  e807c00't (L69°6047) 000'4627Z 60%'285
(%ez) 0 (zoz) £l 128

me n\n M\r uc_._n_ mocmfm.) «mm_uﬂm 1enjay

wverenrs (9LE'E) {sai'nt) 806 (0:29')
(%61  voa'sy lozi'slL) 162'922 qg5'ny
AV {g2) 501 o¢
(%64} Liv'sp (z59'6.1) 981'9zz veEa'or
Y0 Ll'e c sgl's SEL'E
%0 8l 0 i gl

%0 0 0 0 0

%66 . vl 55 £g oLl
%0 4] 2] 0 2]
(%98)  zeg'se (0z1'983) glo'LLe 8kr'LE
%0 0 0 0 0

%y 8 ¥ oe 8

%0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%£9) FAH {L5) 52 2z
{o¢) 85 () 06 28
(%8) vE (g} SE z€
wke) o (¥} 5 L

Y%y 621 ) 051 Lz
(%3) AN {ag) 054 Phe
%S5l BOZ'0H 08%'9 SLLY §59'0)
{%8] agz’ov (1187061} 0027722 68998
{%pB)  iBZ'ey (5Ev 064} 001222 £99'9¢
(%3]  {866%7) (az} 003 ¥z

By % A 4o1id OUBHEA § JaBprg |enjoy

ALVA - 0L -dv3aA

NOILJIHI53a

}LOZ ‘OF sunr Buipum sujLow aAjpm L sy} Jod
Bunpen SRl
51958y 18N Ul saBueyn pue sanAloy Jo Jelele)g

UONElo0s sy HoSay BoYR | 84 UHON

HLNCOW INIHYND

15-12



NORTH
LAKE TRHOE

October 4, 2011
To; Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of July 31, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances in July 2011:

[

o Conference Sales are down because billing is always one month behind
$6,045 for July was billed in August.

o Salaries are up due to é bonus paid to the Interim Executive Director for 2010/11.
¢ Project costs are down due to timing.

« Marketing Other is up because of expenditures for the High Notes campaign.

lo—|



LATNO §350dHNd NOISSNISIA HO4,
AYYNIWITIEd ANV JAILVYNEL

%z~ BoFFrL) § - (Er2'e58°2) %e- GO prl] § £/87212'8 § L00°ZZ0LL § €822 § $92'300°¢ § SL1ISSVY LIN ® SILLITEVIT IVLOL
%l 6517 - vOL'EL N VOE YL 6L} BEL VOE L¥ L £25'16L $1958Y JaN (2oL
%98- (£92°62) %6 {81£'99) %88~ (£9252) Zev'6e LIOL ZZV'6T BSL°Y siessy JaN u) abueys e
Zev'eg s1988Y 1oy W sbuByD JEBA Joug
%0 - %0 - %0 0 zZeg'vey zes'vey ZE8'vEY ces'vey sjassy jeN BuuuBag
%0 - %Il 000'0S % 0 0LL'E6Z oLL'erZ 0LL'E62Z 0LL'ERT paleubisag soueleg pung
$]@58Y JON
%3z~ L8935 8bl) - (2+8'986'2) %2~ (395°8%L) B0E' 5o L B8GCEC 01 GOE'S8Y L 1vL'9LE L SoniIqelT (801
%o - - 0£4'e6T %l 0 SL0'6ER'S 88Z'SHS'0 8L0'6ER'9 §L0'6£2°9 e4ju| pauajeq
%y - %it-  ($68'080°C) %0 C Lbe's $EG'BBO'T L9's Lr9'e voddng pausjag
%bg-  (p26'222) %6~ (LEE'08Z) %bg-  (bL6'22E) ZE0G'P9Z 628’128 ZE0°99Z 850°1 ¥ paulesun) pue sefyiqelT e
%0 - %l Syl'e %0 0 £i8°} (z22'1) £18°1L £.8'1 S8|2G 1801 L BOUBADY
%lT  90¥¥L 3 %I5¥8-  TOS'Z0L %Lz 90bVL $ SPL'LGE $§ 6b9'LE $ SpL'lge $ isi'ezy § sjgeAed SHNODOY

jaer
51358V 13N § S3ILNIEV!

%z~ (B0F'¥PL) 8§ - {c¥.'e56'2) %z-  60F'PrL) % t9¢lzg § 002207k $ £/9°Z128 § ¥92'990°¢ § S1338Y V101
%Ll BYZ'Y - {981721) %Ll BYE ¥ 520°6E $97 00 620'6E IER sjessy wua | Buo g0l
%8~ (FBL) - {Lar't) %8~ {FBL) 82EE 685G 8222 PELT spusWwaAoIdw) ployasean
%ee  5zo'l %ly-  (812'T) %8¢ STS') gL6'e zZaL's gL6'e £y’ uswdinb3peiemyes 1aindwo)
%G (9.6) %bLL-  (882'8) %S {526) 0L5'07 £29'82 015'02 SES'6L 18I0 § SNl ‘Sunyuing
%o - % 0 %0 0 876 8z8 876 8T6 Aouanu|
%be  ZBE'C %62~ (6BTL) %bEe  ZBB'E SPE'LL 99661 SrE'LL LETSL sasuadxa piedald
Slassy wis m:o'_
vy~ (964'182) - (a1v'veo'e} %P~ (962°193) LBV 0L £65°06L°6 LAE'LPD'YL G/1'09.°9 SOBAIBISY (R0 L
%&b~ (CEL'SGE) oyt (2917006°¢) %6 (0€1'552) 106815 856'695°C L06'58L5 LLL'E0T Bulpung 1oL AnoD - uy
%0 - %s  ZGL'BLE %0 ¢ 1086110 SG£°960°9 L06'GLY'S L0B'SLY'D Aunag simanisedu) - gy
- - %o - - 0 0 0 0 o SJUNCODY INPQNOQ J0) BOUEMOY - HY
- - - - - o 0 0 0 o esdojutl} - yy
%55~ (ZL0'9) %3~ (186°GL) %sg-  (z10'9) LLO'LL 086'0Z LLOTLL 666 PaIBUS/N1S/d0-00 - WY
%ae-  (yEriLe) %ig-  (261°62) %se-  (pZF'ia) 609°09 ZRE'TY 609°09 5%1'68 1BUIO - WY
%EE  LAOP %9 (1L96) %EeE  LL0'P 198°ZL 65841 £98°TL ger'slL SUDISSILLLIOD dNOIS) - My
%Lb- {10£°) %ZL  ISL'E %L~ (10g's) FRAN T 611'ce 1LL'BT 928'6Z §30LAS diysiagqusiy - YV
$3|gBAIZI8Y
Y%Z) BEL'EEL %8 199'/8 %EL  BEL'EEL Zi9'szL'L 0560411 A 118852} AInbe 4sea g Ysey B0
- - - - - 0 pajomsay Jayi0
%L 00942 %L~ (06ED) %L 009°LZ ErSFLY £ES'SHP SrS'PLY EvLThY aINanLseiyy)
%0 - %eE-  (0£0'78) %0 0 9e9'04 L 999'27Z 9E0'0LL 969°024 aaljeledoo) Bugaxren
%0z BES'SOL  § %EZ  ZBZ'OKL ¢ %0¢  BES'SOL ¢ ¥ep'ors ¢ LGI'68F $ ¥EF'0FS ¢ ceo'ove  $ Bupessdo
SJUB[EAINDS YSED PUB YSBD
$1388Y
Biog junowy Biog unoty [SiE] oWy L L=anr-pg ot i LL-Unr-0g LLAne-1E
aBueyn YIuow | sbBueyD YIUOW Z1 afueysn yiuow puz Jesi Uy swes Ljuoy yse usung
A3 Joitd JE9 )\ JUaLIng
{payipneun)

Loz ‘1€ Aine
uonisod letoueutd jo juauiajels
Uoje|00SsY LOS3Y aoye] ayeT] YHON

b~ 2



«AINC 5350ddNd NOISSNISIQ o4,
AYYNIINITIYd NV JAILYNIL

-7

(%¥6) £58'89 (z1£'99) LLv'0l 651y sjassy JoN ul aBueys  (%p6)  £68°89 (z1€'99) LIYOL 651y
sarnarer (1G6'L) {(606°6L) (1zs't) (06L°12) sjassy uy abuBy) JeN eunjoniysesuy) wnsrnnnn (LGB D) {60661} {1zg1) {062°12)
%SEL Y96l 95661 PESPL 06.Lv¢ asuadx3 aumoniiselju) %SEL P96V 956'6L gyl 06.'%¢
%0 £10°ct {e1) £10'CL 000°cl Hoddng sinjoniiseyu %0 £Lo'sl (€1 c10'el 000'cl

aimonnsedyu|

(%¥8) v08‘0L {eveiav) Z62°CL 6v6°sZ uj aiojog syassy ut sbueynieN  (%b9) $08°0L {eve'op) T6Z'TL 6v6'SZ

(%zzz) 15470 {5L¥'F) 8L0'z {gcv'z) [erausg g juawsteuely  (%zzz)  LSI0L (sLv'p) 8107 (asvz)

(9%601)  {0s02) £61 (1LE6'1) {geL'l) seopuag Jequialt  (%01)  (050°2) £6L {1e6'1) (seL’t)

(%s0z}  {£0L'L) 98L'2 (zse'L) VEV'L uojeutioju loysIA - (%00Z)  (202°)) 98.'T (zse'L) ver'L
sraninns LBL'L 22T'5Y Zze'l §¥g'ar uopepodsues g Hoddng Jopsia soverres B} LTE'SY [24 6¥5'ar

(%0SL)  9LZ%b (pea'Ls) £P5'PY (Leg'sl) SaNIBIBYLOD (woel)  9iZ'vh (p68'28) £hs b (158'sL)

(%911} o9sciiz {621z} Z69°I7 {28t'%) Bugjexlely (%911} ogg'iz (621°2¢) z69°LZ (L3v'p)

Slossy 18N poajalisaaun ul wmcmﬁuu }oN

(%2)  lzezsz  (89c'Bl) Ivelsz  pl62ee sesuadxz jejoL (%L} iz8Zsz  (8eg’8l)  Zvelisz  vi6'eee
%l GZV'E Y6z | ¥oL'zZ 85Y'C [eJauan 1§ jualusbeue)y %l | STy’ 62 LT 85¥'2
%6 5TLTY 0£Lt 10921 el'eL sa0lAIag Jaquay %6 gzi'zl 0ELL L09°ZL 18181

(%zz) ZsLoz (rse'y) 16261 £Hb's) UCHRULIOJU} JONSIA (wzz)y  zsi'oz {rse'y) L6L'6L srr'sL

(2658)  BSG'ES (LzZ'sp) 8ZP'CS 10Z'g uonepocdsuesf g poddng JosiA (%68}  BS5ES (Lzz'sy) 8THES 10z'e

(%) BELTY {Lr8T) 5.8'1p ce6'ae S92UBI8JUOD (%) i A 4 (1p6'2) 5181l SE6'8E
%42 Lza'Lzl 6TL'ZE 94 00Z'vS 1L Buayely %12 128°1Z1L 6zL'ze LiF'LEL 00Z S

SASNIdX3

(%0z) zeo'sze  (LLLY9) ve9'sZe  £Z6'8SZ ddng sayjo pue snusAsy leloL  (%0Z) zego'eze  (LLI'¥9)  pe9'EzE  €26'85C

{(%s001] Z81¥ (181%) 781 L [e1ausn) g Juslwsbeuey (%o00L) 28L% {1811} Z8L'y !

%Z) 829°01 Zze'L 919'0L 866°LL $80{AIRG JBqIIBIN %ZL 9.9'01 zze'L 8.9'01 866'L1

{%8) shP'aL {285°L) Sty'gl 82891 UO{JELLLIOJU| JOYISIA {%8) ShP'gL {295'1) Sri'gl 8ig'9l
%0 05LPG o 06295 05L%5 uopepodsuest p Joddng Jousip %0 052°'%S o 05.°PS 062%S

(%0L) Sly'on (se8'09) 81+'08 £85'62 SaoUBIBjuUOY (%02) SL¥‘ag (seg'09) 81198 £85°6Z
%0 £91'6¥1 055 £91'671 gL'yl Bugesep %0 £9L'6¥L 0sS £91'6% L ELL'6YL

1#0ddNS ¥3HLO NV INNIAIH

BUD% WA fond 9OUBIIEA yoBpng [enioy BuD%  WAJoud  eoueLEAS  jebpng [enyoy

Alva - Ol - dv3A NOILdI™O83d HLNOW INIHHND

} abeg HLOZ 1€ AN Bupuz uiuol auy Joo| Wd L1160 L1/18/20 8}eC
ABUUNG [RlUewpeds]
S3IIALOY O JUaLDIE}S
LUONIB[DOSSY 1J0Say acye] ayeT] yLoN



«ATNO $350dHNd NOISSN2SIA o4,
AYVNIAINIYd ANV IAILYNIL

(%b6)  £eg'ss (zLe's9) Lir'ol 651 sjessy JoN peielisalun vl sabueyy  (%p6)  €5a'E9 (z1e%0) 1oL E51p
%l z6L'19T 88g'% 91992 ¥ai'i0z asuadxy jejog ol z62°292 885 921997 ¥9.°49Z
(%iL] 195" {19z} 195"} 80€"1 uopeasdeg 1) 1987 {19z} 195°L 908"
%t 5TC'99z 6¥8°L 609'V9Z 851’99z ayjuonepaldaq alojog asusdx3 oL Yal §ez'e9z 678} 60992 gsi'90z
(nerel (521} T4 (gz1} $o€E pARIL {%ere] Gz} (a2 {sz1) ¥0E
WZ 0og V4 098 088 suonduosqng g song] %T 098 0z 098 088
%8 i3 c £ 0¥ JUSWLIEIBIITY B S[BSYY [B90] %6 i £ Pl or
%0 0 98¢ 0 93t sasuadxy a|igoLoiny %0 0 98¢ ¢ 98¢
%59 91 501 zal 192 5394 pleg Jpein %G9 19l S04 zol 192
%65 Lo¥ il d 0% 9v9 suogoung pleog %65 107 §EZ 0V a¥9
(s68)  cob {ov) Z0l 79 SUDNR|AY IBI00SSY (%8g) €0l (op) 201 z9
%BEY  g¥L6 $06'0¥ ave's Z5Z'0g 110 Bupayiew %8cr  ape's $06'0F 8vE'S 752'05
(%€1)  o9p'sL (9.7'6) 9¥'sL 000'99 elpajanieladoo?) Bupeyien (%EL)  9.¥'5 (92v'6) 'L 000'99
%0 0 59 0 5ai Spy paytsser) %0 0 g9l 0 59
(4bs)  Lza (1ve) 79 18z piog spoogy jo 350 {%bs)  rzo (1¥%) i) 182
%.8Z  86E gLLL 26¢ pL5'L sa)jo|smaN/sIUEAT disJaquusly %L3Z  g6E 9Ll 86¢ PG
(w001 oL {04} 0L 0 $1S00 SUIM R POOL UWININY (%001) o4 (02} 0L 0
(%001)  sse (eag) 28¢ 0 sjusAg [e1oedg (%00l) gsg (29g) 28s 0
{%o0L)  ozv (ozt) ozy 0 BupunoooyjieBe sead |zuoissajoid (%£001) ozp (0z) 0z¥ o
{%¥6)  6L0%F (685°L¥) 6.0t 06¥7 §1507) Josfoid (%%86) 6L0FY {68511 6.0% 06%'Z
(%12} PSSt (sze) gas5'L \orAdl Buises { [ejuay ‘dinby (%12)  ¥85°L {gze) §55°L ocz'L
%0 0 0 0 -0 asuadxy snoouepasiyy %0 0 0 0 0
%0 c 566 0 566 s384 9 Sasuaoy ‘sexe] %0 0 566 0 556
(wevr) 182" (352) 28’1 180 ‘e g dng justudinbg (wzy) 1829 (152} 282" 1£0")
P £5. £82 ¥sL 280°1 sayjddng %8E €64 €82 ¥5L LEO'}
(%it)  Bip (ov) lirad vLE Buipuog = souemsuy) {%il) 6Ly (o) ozy ¥
%81 95¢ 19 99¢ £ey sesuadx3 [fely %81 99g 19 99g £ob
%9 2007 8l 1002 521'T sadalag suoydaja %9 800'Z {48 00T SZLZ
%BET opo’s 048°) 8r0‘s 816'6 SN g Juay %ET ov0'g 0484 80's gL6's
%4 Zro'sLl zE9'e ZZP LLE ¥50°9Z3 sjyauieq pue SaUBES %l ZP0'6L L zEa's ZZF'LLL ¥50'9Z1
sasuadxy
(%61} vra'oee (rzL'v9) 1¥9'9EE €Z6'112 yoddng Jsujo pue enusaay feyo), (%61 pp9aee rzL've) Lvo'oge £26'b12
%0 AN {z) ZEL'552 0£E'552 Bulpung Ajunog Jesed %0 0£1'552 {2) ZEL'G5T 021's52
(%001) 9L} a1} 9Lk 0 BILIODLY JUBLUISIALL § JS0I8] (w001} 91 (g11) gl c
(%01} z19% {895) Zlo's ¥r0's 110 B SA[es (RIsy {(wol)  21e's (a95) ZLo'S vro's
(%z0l)  oF6'ss (698'09) 0V6'65 (6z6) saag Buijoog @ suoissiwion (sozol)  OPB'SS (698709} 0v6'65 {6z6)
(%001} 607 (3£0'%) 8.0 L snoaue||eosiy {%001) 620 (820p) 6.0 !
%6el  08Z'L IS9°) 082’1 286'T suogoung g sjusAg |ejeds %62 08Z'L 159°) 0821 1867
{%4) 18%°01 (avs) 28501 orL'G seng Jaquuafy (%) 28101 (av2) 884'0L 0rL's
uodddng Jsy)0 pue snusaay
Bya, HA Jolig AZUBLIEA yabpng Jenoy Byae;, oA 10Hd aduBLERA § Jabpng [Enjoy

JLva-Cl-dv3A

NOILJROSEA

1102 *Le AInp Buipuz yiuow ay; Jod
sHisllieds( Jo LONEBDHOSUOD)
syassy 18N U sefuBy pue ssiiaoy o JUsWDES
LUOHIBIo0SSY HOSaY 90U ] 34ET UHON

HLNO®W LNIHHND

e -4



LATNO 5350d4Nd NOISSNISIA Y04, (W)
AUVNIAIMTIYD ANV JAILYNIL \
-39

CBELY T (06412 ) $ Tepeazi v g (egk'e) $ (ges'L) $ 6v5ot § (gOp'or) iR pery $ {iee'el) $ {av'p) ¢ s1938v JaN u seburygy
§92'49T " 0BLYE VIB'ZEZ D i T iBSE'E LELEL L0z'8 CHIS'R0E “lepp'sy SEG'gE 00Z'%S1E uojjepardaq pue asuedx3 [BUCHIUN (B0 |,
GOB'L e 8l - [t g/ 8/ LBhA $ g8l ¢ £et & uonepaidag
S ST ELLYE $ 501z $ &59'cl § EZL's $ 868402 ' § 764'88 t LPEESL [y seagseyuchEwaldaq alojeq asuadxs |B10}
(0 'ee) 1827 980'2 L E468'9Z: a0a's ooz'sl payedo|ly
T e ETCIE
neg suondussgns g sang
oy Jalepalg ® SIESp 807
€61 sasuadx3g s||gowsiny
£61 2894 pBD ¥pBID
suopoUNnd pieoy
=4 S g 9l SUORE|SY 21RID0SSY
TST'VE Jayi0 Bunasep
000'gl 000's9 elpayjaniieradoos Bunasue iy
SPY pByIsEe|D
PIOS SPO0SD 10 150D
p16'L Jeyajsmanysiuend diystaqLiai
GlE 51500 1sloid
9ve LLb €zl x4 BujseaT J euay "dinbg
asuadxy snoauena0s|y
cg 55 a0l 0z Soa4 @ S85UB0N 'SOXE]
14 8k 8 00% ‘Jutew grdng juswdinba
61 a2l =i 124 sajddng
0g oe B ¥8 fupuog g esueInsu|
56 SoE sasuadxg e
661 28l 662 ora $801A/95 duoydaa )
688 98¢ ¥8Z'L SE5'Z 11§ usy
$ oze'e § ¥ $ 150’51 $ gte'6e $ sigauaq pue sale(es
sasuadxy
$ 966'LL $05L'PS $ eeg'se $ eri'evl $ poddng JeyiQ pue anueaay |BJ0L
052'pS ¥ER'GZ cLiBFL Buipung Aunog 1eoeid
la g sojeg ey
{826) saa Bupjoog  suoissiuwog
SNOALRBISH
SUOJOUNS g SIUSAT (BDadg
$ 89 3 sang Jaguwap
yodddng leyj( pue anusasy
BINjOnSELL |elausn g soaUlos) uoneLodsuR UONEWIOU| S80UBIILOD Bujes.ep
wswabeuepy joJaquieyn 9 poddng JOUsIA JONSEA

LLOZ ‘L Ainp Bu)pu3 yiuop au} 1o
Moday Apanay yersQ Juswiedaq
UOIEID0SSY MOS0 aDyE] 9%BT YUON



+ATNO 5350ddNd NOISSNDSIA Y04,
AYVNIWIMIYG GNV JAILYNTL

(%oil) 9gese (62128} 76912 {Z8¥'F) sjassy 8N pajopIselun ug sabueys
%le 128121 62428 LiFZ) 00Z'v5) esuadx3 [ejo}
(%sl)  ap {£9) iy £5¢ ucyeosidag
%€ HIEL z6LZE 8012l LyB'ESL adjuoeioaidaq alojeq ssuadxy fejo)
%0 00Z'6 0 002'6L 00Z'61L pajese||y
(%£004)  (gg)) 52 {sz1) 0 AR
%z 09g 0z 0ag 088 suonduasqng 3 sang
%5 FA s LE or JUBIVIELIBILT 9 S|ES [B20
(%or) oz (01) 9z 9l SuOR|SY 21RINOSSY
%992  2FE's +06'%C gve's FAT A 4 JaUi0 Buesieyy
%91 20126 £68'9 oV'Is 000'92 eipap/eneiadoon Bupsy ey
(we004) 0L (o2} 0L o §1507 BUIA '§ POO4 LLIMNY
{%001) gee (a8g) 28c 0 SjUeAF [BI100dg
(%18}  6&be {sz1) (74 £z BuiseaT f jejusy "dinbg
%0 ] +0Z 0 Y0z $984 g 535USD[] ‘saxe ]
Yoll €Ll 28 gLl 0cz Jurep) g dng Jswdinbg
(6g9)  vzL {08) 743 i sa|jddng
(911 S0L (L1} 501 6 Bulpuog g soueinsu}
{(%8) vie (8} vie 508 sasuadx3 |ew
(%) LE8 (z81) 1£8 o9 seolnag auoydsia),
%0Z 0Z1e Siy 0zL'e 8¢5 SN 7 Way
(%g) 6£9'0¢ (996) zee'oe 91E'6Z s}jauag pue salejeg
sasuadxyg
%0 £91'6VL 055 £91'6bL £L.'6Y1 Heddng Jeyi0 pue snuasay fejo )
%l ELLBYL 0001 eLLeYL €167} Buipun Ajuno) Jeoeid
(%001)  ogv (05¥) 0st 0 SUONOUNZ '3 SjUaA] fetaads
Hodddng talgg pue snusAsyy

by %, A 0L FDUBLIEA bpng lenay

(%3911)  oee'sz (62128} 26922 (28¥'v)
%Lz 1782 6ZLZE [WAT 00zZ%s1
(%51 9y (¢9) alt E6E
%LE LLP'LZL 264'2E §50'12) APB'ESL
%0 00Z'6L 0 00261 00Z'6)
{95001} (521) STk (cz1) 0

%z 098 oz 098 oga

%6 It £ T o
(%ov) oz (01) az 9l
%992 9bE's YO6vZ 8ve's 5T @
%91 L0L'L5 £68'8 LDL'LS 00009
{%001) o2 (73] oL 0
(%001} s8¢ (sag) age 0
(%18} ez (ozt) 6172 £z

%0 o ¥0Z 0 Y0z
%ld gLl 8 £LL 00z
(%s9) ¥zl (o8} 74" 44
(%11) 5oL (1) 501 ¥6
(%€) ¥lE (6} pig 508
{%vz)  le8 (z61) €8 0¥9
%02 0Z1'z SLY 0zL'z SE5°T
(26} Geo'ee (996) Z8Z'0g 91E'6Z
%0 €916V 059 £9l'6¥7) ELLGPL
PA gLL'epl 000') ELLBYE £LL'8%L
(%001) o5y (ogy} 0%+ 0

Byo %, HA Jold BDUBLIEA § 1ebpng lenjoy

3Lva- 0L - ¥vaA

NOHL4IH2534

LHOZ "LE AINr Buipu3 yplopy sy so4
Buneyren
sjessy JeN Ul sabuey) pue saNANDY JO JUSWSElG
UCQE[DOSSY LOSaY S0UB | a8 YUoN

HLNGW INIHMND

e -6



+AINO S3S0gHNd NOISSNDSIA 404,
AYYNINITIYd ANV JAILYNIL

(%0el)  9iz%p (v68'/5) R4 {(Lse'cl) slassy jaN pajoisanuf uf sabueys (%0EL) 9iz'vy {ve8’.6) EVS'¥Y (Lseci)
(%) 6chTr {Lve2) §18'Ly §6'8E ssusdxg ol (%) 6EL'ZY (176T) sig'ly SE6'RE
(%t L) 0Lz (12} cLe £8l uepeioaudag (%) oLz (zz) oLz €8l
(%) 626’ {ri6z) SO0ty z5L'3¢ syjuoneldaidag siojag asusdxg fetor  (%J) 626'LY (rle'Z) 599"}y 76L'8E
%0 nog’s 0 009G ¢09'G pajesoly %0 009's 0 009's 009G
{one) £l (5) gL a suoljeay ajepossy {%8e} €I () £l 8
{%el)  BoE'gl (69g'2) 69281 000°9) elpay/enneladoos Bugexie (%€l 89g'sL (s9t'2) soc'al 000'g1
%6z} vl )] Vil £ZL Bursesn f fejuay ‘dinbg (%62) il {15) viL £zl
%0 0 301 0 961 §904 g 595UDD[] ‘sexe] %0 0 90} 0 501
{%c8)  65p {132} B5Y 84 ‘e 9 dng juawidinby (%eR) 6oy {188} 65t -7
{(%z5)  v6 {sp) ¥6 S¥ soljddng (%25}  v6 {ep) 6 14
(%01} vs {s) ¥5 &b Buipuog g eaueinsy) (%01} ¥s (g} s (4
Py T CE 69 g 66 sosuadxy [len %6cC ot 69 0% 66
%l 0.2 62 0.2 662 sadlAleg sucydale | %L 0.2 62 0Lz 662
%02 L8O £hZ 180°L v6z'L sallIpn g uay %02 1801 €1z 180 ezl
(%¢) ges'sl (049) 1255} 150'51 sjyjauaqg pue sauees (o%€) 58.°GL (028) 12551 LS0'GL
sasuadxy
(%07} sipeR (s£8'09) 8lv'oy £85'sZ poddng Jeupg pue enuansy 3oL (%04)  Sly'es {s£e‘09) giy'og £855Z
%0 Veg'se (2) 9£8'cZ VER'ST Buipung funoy Jasely %0 P8’ (@ 9€8's7 YER'GE
{%z0L)  0¥6'65 (s9809) 0¥6'65 (6Z6) 599 Bunjoogd P suo[ssiwwoy (3201)  Op6'es (s9809) Ov6'68 (6z8)
%9 T ag P 29 sang Jaquws|y %9 759 9 zr9 2/9
uodddng Jsuyi0y pue anusasy
byo % HA Joud ERIETIT=RY jebpng |enjoy [THREA HA Joud SOUBLEA ¢ whpng lemoy

3LVGE- 0L -uvaA

NOILdI¥2830

L1LOZ 'LE AInp Bujpuz yuop sy jog
20U/
s}essy JaN Wl sabueyD pue saliAiloy JO JusWalElg
LO{1BI0088Y LOSSY 80UE] ae YUoN

HINOW INIHUNO

e+



«AINO S350d¥Nd NOISSN2SIa 403,
AHYNIINITAIYd ANV JAILYNIL

e -§

wververy LBLL 122k 2ze) [ ek 4 sjessy 1aN pajelsalur ul safueys T LTSy 7zl 6vs‘ap
{%g8)  865'es {12z'sp) 8ZY'es Loz's ssuadxg |p}ol  (%5B)  BSGES {z22'sp) 82v'es 10z's
(%9e} ol {Z2) G0l 2. uonercaidag (9682} GOl (L2} 504 8L
{%G8)  pop'es {ooz'sy) EZE'EE £Z1'8 ayjuonepasdag asojog osusdxg ol (%5€]  SpEs {ooz'st) £Ze'es tzl'g
%0 3602 0 960 960 pajesc||y %0 960 0 960°2 960
%0 0 €6 0 g6l sosuedx3 agowony %0 0 £6 0 261
(wse) 8 (e g g SUGHE|BY 2)LII0SSY (%BE) 8 {e) 8 g
{%65)  voL'cw (ezse'et) ¥oL'ey 6lg 5350 198f0.d (%B6)  vOL'EY {eze'ey) oLty glg
(%L1 yEL (ez) yel LEL Bursean f pjusy dinby (%41} w1 (g2) el (A
%0 ] 59 o €9 5§99 ' 5OSUADIT ‘Saxe| %l 0 59 0 59
%EE gg 3 9E i34 ‘e -dng juswdnbx %EE 9g ZL 9¢ b4
(9659} 0% {zg) 0% gl sa)ddng (%s9) oS (ze) 0s gl
(%zi)  ¥e ) ¥E 0e Bupuog g asurinsy| (%zl)  ¥g (r) ¥e 0f
%0Y 0l z5 (115} Z8) saolaleg auoyds|a] %0F 0gd 4 0l Z81
%t 6L b 65L 288 salIAn g Juey %l BSL Iz 65. aga
(%S¢} vos's (852'2) z.ie'9 FLL'Y s)|jausg pue mo_ﬁmm {%GE)  pog'e (asz‘z} 289 FLl'y
sasuadxy

%0 062'%6 0 052%6 054 poddng rayjQ pue anusasy |ejo] %0 062G [} 05L%5 0G.L'¥S
%0 06.2'%5 0 0525 05.%5 Bujpung Ajuney tase|d %0 05.'%% 0 05.%5 0G.LYS

podddng 1syi0 pue anusasy

Bun %, HA 01d paueLeA Johpng lenjoy By 9, PTG BIURLIEA § 1ebpng |enyoy

JiVG-OL-dvaA NOILJI™DS3A ' HLNOW LIN3HHND

LL0Z "LE AInr Butpuz yiuol ey Jod
uonepodsuel |
sl@ssy 18N Ui salueyn pue saIlANOY JO lUaWalRlg
UOIJBID0SSY HOSaY 90UB] 93BT YHON



HATNG S350ddNd NOISSNDSIG YO,
AYYNINDN YD ONV AAILYNLL

(%00z) (0Lt} 98L (z5e1) vEvL sjassy JaN peolsaiun u) sebueyn
{(%zel  Z5ie reey) 16261 errsh asuadxg [ejoL
(%el) ol (£2) 0Lz £81 uogepsidaq
(522! ¢PE'BH (Lze%) 185'61 092'G) ayjucnealdag siojeg ssusdxy jejoy
%0 til'e 0 €LLT el psjeso|y
(%82} ¥01 (62) ¥0L 73 se84 paed 1paln
(%eg) ¢l (s} £l g SUOlE[eY BlBIN0SSY
%0 0 gal 0 sol SpY payyisse(d
(w%bs) 2o (1re) 129 82 PI0g SPO0Y O 3500
%E oag 6 09e 69€ Buises / [euay -dinbg
%l 0 £6L 0 £61 $894 '3 SI5U30|T ‘SaxE]
(%zs)  BSP (1£8) 65 T e 9 dng wawdinby
(%62} 852 {£oz) 85z g5 sepddng
{®oL)  vs {s) PS &t Bupuog g soueinsuy)
%60L & g g ] sastadxd [ely
%l 9zl 6 9zl gEL sanlaeg aucyds(a
%09 I 29z vy 192 sapIBN B uey
(i) LLE%S) {La0'y) 19671 00601 sjysuaq pue selre(es
sasuadxy

{%8) Srb'glL (2951 St'al g.8'al Heoddng JsiQ pue enusAsy [210L
(%9) £E8'ZL (000"1) £E8TL £E3'LL Bulpung funay Jeserd
(%01) Z19's (g9} Z19'G r0's Ja30 g s9|28 [12ey
Hodddng aay1(y pue anuaasy

ayn 2, HA Joid EEEINETN jebpng jenjoy

(wooe)  (20£71) 98L% (zse'V) YEY'L
(%zel  z5L'02 (pse'y) L6461 eHr5L
(%el) 0w (£2) 01z €8l
{(%ZZ)  Zye'sl (1ze¥) 2851 09251
%0 ELL'T 0 £2l'e £11T
(%82)  ¥0L (52 01 SL
{%8g) €L (s) £l g

%0 ¢ 591 i s9L
{(%¥S)  Iz9 (1re) 174 182
%e 0sg 6 0gE 60E
%0 0 6L 0 €61
(2hz2)  6Sp {1e2) 651 8z}
(9664} g5z {eoz} 85z {5
(%0t)  vg (&) ¥g 134
%60l 5 S g 0l

%L 9z} 6 9zl (12}
%09 vy 89z vy gL
(%i2)  LlE'5L (Lo0'p) 196'Fl 006°01
(%8} Gy 8l (20571} SHi'sL g/gal
{%8) ££8°Z1 (000’1} £E8ZL £28'LL
{%0L}  zZi9'g (s99) ZIo's yyo's

Byn o, HA Jolg JOURBA § 18bpng femoy

31va - CL-dv3IA

NOLLJIYOSs3a

LLOZ 'LE Ainp Bujpuz oy 8y} 4od
UONBULIOJU JOUSIA
sj@ssy 1o Ul seBueyn pue sanAloY Jo JUswalels
UONBID0SSY HOsoY a0Ue] axeT LMo

HLINOW IN3Y4ND

-9



LATNO S350d44¥Nd NOISSNDSIA 404,
AYYNINITIHd ANV IALLYNAL

s)assy JeN pejoLisalun vl sabueyn

asuadxy [B10)]

uopedeldag

oyjuonepsideg siojag asuadxy ejo )

paje2c||y

sae4 pJej ypeid
SUQJE|9Y 9)BID0SSY
Japs|smep/sIuaag diysiooiualy
Bujses / jejusy "dinbg
5884 ' $ISUDI[T ‘SONEL
“uiepy grdng juswdinbg
saj|ddng

Bujpuag g asueinsu)
sasuadxg [lew

s302ag suoydaja |
SIBN 7 W9y

s}jeuaq pue saleeg
sasuadxy

poddng JayiQ pue anuasay ejo]

suo)oun, g sjuasg [eloads
san( Jaquusiy
Jodddng JeiQ pue anuaasy

{%0L)  (050%2) €64 (Les'L) (aes’t)
%6 SZL'T 0%} L09°TL LELEL
(%92} ol (22} 501 8.
%6 0292t 161" Z05'ZL 659'El
%0 LE£22 0 bz Lez'z
%ZEZ 8% gL 8S E6L
(2688) 8 {e) g g
%l82  8BE SLL'L 865 Pig'L
%l 9¢z ol 1or4 orz
%0 0 59 ¢ 59
(%¥s) 981 (agy) 984 14
(%¥2) 8 {sg) ¥5 6l
(%zi)  ve (¥} ¥e (11
(%001) € (g) g 0
%t 6Ll 0z 6L} 861
%il z9.L 12} 794 628
{%e) £L¥'s (eg1) £5E'8 0zZ'8
Vgt 9490} zee'l 9.970) B66'L |
%¥ST  0£g 012 0g8 LEG'T
(448) 9¥3'6 (582} avs's 1L90's
Bl e, MA 014 B80UBJIBA 1abpng jenyoy

(%01) ~ (050%2) £6L (LE6°1L) {8e2)
%8 AT ocL'L 109T) LELE)
(%292) SOk {zz) 501 gt

%8 0Z9'ZL i51') Z05'2L 659'C)
%0 lez'z [ gt LEZ'z
%I 86 gel 8s £61
(%8¢€) g (e} g 5
%182 B6E 9LLL g6E ¥i5°L
%P 9€z oL Trd 9%z
%0 0 59 0 59
(w2} 981 (gg1) 98l 8
(%b2)  +5 (se} ¥s 6l
(s%6Z1}  pE (¥) ¥e i
{woot) € (g) £ 0

%l 641 0z 6Z1 66}
%L1 ZoL 228 T8l 68g
{%z) £ip'e (ect) £SE'R 0zz's
%z 290} zze'l 9.9'0L 26611
%SG 0ER 01T 08 IE6T
(o%9) 9v8's (s8z) ora's L90'6

Buyn o, HA Jold adueleA § 12bpng {enjoy

ALVAa - OL-¥v3A

NOILdIMOS3a

1102 'Le Anp Buipuz uoly su iod
QUBUWOYD JO Jequieyn
S1285Y 18N U saBleyn pue selAloy jO WUBBIg
UORE|OOSEY L0SDY aoye] §Ye"] yuoy

HINCW 1IN3ZYHND

[ ~10



«AINO 5350dUNd NOISSNISIQ 404,
AHVNIWIIEd ANV JAILYNDL

{(%cce]l  isi% (62p) 810°2 (85+'2) $JOSSY JaN pajslsalunt ul sabugyn {%zzZ) 15471 (521} 810z (8s¥'Z)
%bl  SZVE vez 91’z 85¥'y asuacx3 Jejo) %l SZr'e vz roL'e 85+'C
(%G1 oLy {e9) 9L £ge uopefeidag O TH T (c9} 9y £5¢
%02 600'c i5¢ 8L’y 5017 Syjuohepaldaq arojag ssuadxg [Bjo) %02 6007 5¢ apL'L 501'C
%0 (L17've) o (LLppe) (LLy'pe) pajesoly %0 (1 1'pE) 0 (LLype) (L ip'ye)
%0 0 ¥0g 0 ¥0g [oARIL %0 0 ¥0g 0 ¥0E
%65 0% GEZ L0F 919 suolaung pleog %65 0¥ BLZ 0% a9
(%0¥) oz {o1) 9z 91 suole(oy slepossy (a0r) 9z (04) 9z 9%
(%001} oz {ozp) (1744 0 Bupunozayyjelis sead leuoisssjoug {se001) oz {ozv) 0Ty 0
(%gy) 89z (o0z1) 89z 1 Buisea f jpjusy dinbg (%st)  goz (0z)) 897 eyl
%0 0 0 0 i} esuadxz snosLie(|easily %0 ¢ 0 0 0
%0 0 952 Q 95z §994 ' SO8UBIIT 'seXE] %0 ¢ 952 ) ]-74
{(%el)  s6t (za} Gev ey Juie g-dng juswdinbg {%z)) 667 (29} B6Y a4
%LLG  PEL SLL A GE8 sa||ddng %16 YEL GLL ¥zl 6e8
(%L1} SoL (1) 503 ¥6 Suipuog g souensu) {(v11) S0} (1) SoL 6
%06 £l 9 £l 61 sasuadx3 ey %05 €L 9 £l &l
%oy SES g6l §eg 06t sa2jAleg suoldalaL %9% 5¢¢ 551 5EE (11534
%8¢ ozZLz £BS 0zL'T gLLe salnn g usy %8T 0zZ1'z 265 0Z4'z £LL'T
{96t} zoL'zE (a8zL) Zre'le ¥ssioe s)jeuaq pUE SBlEES (%¥) z012¢8 (a8z°1) Zre'Le ¥55'08
sasuadxg
(%6001} z8L% (ig1'r) zZel't B yoddng sy pue snusasy [0t (%00L) z8LV {Lg19) Zal'y L
(%001 <0l (c01} £0L o BLIOIU| JUSLLISIAU| B JSAIILY {%001)  tol (e01) £0l i
(%001}  6.0'F (820} 60° L SNOBUEHBIS|Y {%001)  620% (8L0%} 6.0'y b

Hodddng Jsyi0 pue enuanay

P EEA HA 101id BlLBLIEA 1ebpng |enioy Byo % YA d0ud aduBLIEA 1abpng |enjoy

ALva -0l -dv3aA NOILdiHDS3C HLINOW 1NIHHND

LL0g ‘Le Aine Buipuz yiuow au doy
uoneisiilpy 9 luswsbeuegy
31888y 18N Ul sabuesyD pue seRIALOY JO JUSWELS
UOIBINOSSY OS] S0UR | &¥eT UUON




wencenne (LGE'L) {695'61) (1z8°1) (062712)
%SEL  vO8'¥L 9c6's1 PER YL 06.°PE
(%02) S0l (z2) 501 8L
%OEL  BSEPL €866 6ZLYL ZLLYE
%0 L'E 0 LhL'E [
%0 0 £61 0 €61
(gg) @ (e) g g
%¥9r  GiE 0Ly §i8 ST
(%L} veL {cz) ¥EL A
%0 0 g9 0 59
%ELL g€ z9 o 86
{9%59) 0§ (zg) 0g 18
(wzl) vt (¥ 2 0g
(%001) L (1} L 0
%0% otl b4 oSk zel
%L 654 IZL 662 988
%9il  gzZ'ol 208°2) 160'0) 668'/Z
%0 CLOEL (g1} £10°C1 000°CL
%0 000l 0 000 000°C)
{%00s) € ] £l 0
Byn o, HA dold FAUBLIEA Jebpng |enjoy

A 1TNQO 5350ddNd NOISSN2SIQ WG4,
ABVYNIAITIYG ANV ZAILYNIL

5]9sSY JaN pajalsalun ut ssbueyn

asuadx3y [ejog

uonepaldeq

ayjlonenaldag aiogeyg asuadxy |8jo |,

pajedo|ry

sesusadx3 a[iqowoiny
suone|aY 8)EIN0sSY
51800 J09foad

BuisesT J feiuay “dinbg
S884 1§ SOSUID[] ‘SANE ]
ey g-dng uswdinby
sapddng

Bupuog @ saueinsy|
sasuadx g |len
s3018g sucydaja

saninn 7 uey
sjysusq pue seueieg
sasuadxg

Hoddng JaylQ pue snuaAay [B10]

Buipung fjunon Jeseld
AWICOUE JusLLISBAL] g }Sala)u|
Hodddng 18yl pue anusasy

e (-

wvsvenes (PGE'L) {69661 (1zg'L) (06.L'12)
%5EL ¥96FL 966'61L yER'PL 06.L%E
(%:92) S0l (12} coL 8L
%9ElL  6SEPL £86°61 B2LY) AYETS
%0 Ll'e 0 iL'e LLL'E
%0 0 £6) o 6
(wae) (€) g g
%¥9F  Si€ orih 5.8 SLL'T
(%1} ¥EL (g2} ¥EL LEL
%0 0 £9 a 5o
%Zil ot 42} 9t 86
(®s9) 0% (ze) 0% gl
(mzi)  ve (¥ 23 0g
(%00y) 1 () b 0
% 0¥ 0gl 5 0gL zal
Yol | B5L IZL 854 938
%8LL g2zl 20R°L1 16001 66812
%0 £L0'EE (c1} £10'slL 000E L
Yl G00‘El 0 000t 00c'el
{%001) £ {e1) €L 0
Byn o HA Jolid saUelEA § Jebpng [enoy

21v0 -0l -dv3As

s)essy 1o Ut sabueyy pue 53
UOIBID0SSY oSSy S0UE ]} a%BT YUON

NOILdI™IS3d

LLOZ ‘LE Ay Bulpug yuop au Jod

BINJaNIS ey

119V 10 JusweiElg

HINOW INSHMND



= NORTH
LAKE TRHOE

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
MEETING DATE: September 26, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:Wally Auerbach, Kaliope Kopley, Phil
GilanFarr, Ron Mcintyre

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

ACTION: Staff will ask Caltrans about coordination of local construction projects
and schedules.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
Agenda Amendments and Approval
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (11-0-0) to approve the agenda as presented.

Approval of Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — July 25,
2011 and August 29, 2011

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (11-0-0) to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2011

meeting as presented.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (10-0-1 abstention from Perkins) to approve the notes of
the August 29, 2011 meeting presented.

M/S/C (Kopley/Kyler) (9-1 no from Perkins — 1 abstention from Pang) to
recommend approval of $21,200 to fund the Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment
and the ALTA survey for the due diligence phase of the purchase of the Tahoe City
Golf Course.

M/S/C (Pang/Davis) (12-0-0) to recommend approval of $3,320 as the NLTRA
contribution to fund the LSC study regarding a coordinated skier shuttle program
encompassing the North Tahoe/Truckee/Donner Summit region.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

Approval of $21,200 to fund the Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment and the
ALTA survey for the due diligence phase of the purchase of the Tahoe City Golf
Course.

Approval of $3,320 as the NLTRA contribution to fund the LSC study regarding a
coordinated skier shuttle program encompassing the North Tahoe/Truckee/Donner
Summit region.

3 -]



=l NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: September 27, 2011

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson, Ron Mcintyre

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2

4.1

53

6.3

7.2

M/S/C (Parson/McIntyre) (8/0) to approve the agenda with the corrections noted
above.

M/S/C (Parson/Cohen) (7/0/1) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting
minutes from July 19, 2011 and August 30, 2011, Julie Maurer abstained.

M/S/C (Maurer/Pedersen) (8/0/1) to approve the North Lake Tahoe Marketing
Cooperative FY 2011/12 Budget, Jennifer Merchant Abstained

M/S/C (Cohen/Dudley) (8/0) to approve the Winter Media Plan

M/S/C (Parson/Maurer) (8/0) to approve the San Diego Winter Ski Cooperative
plan

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

1§~ |



Monthly Report August 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 11112 FY 10/11 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 8/31/11: $1,534,695 $1,475,570 4%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $126,951 $116,112 9%
Number of Room Nights: 8716 8770 -1%
Number of Delegates: 4258 4683 -9%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,700,000 $2,200,000
Annual Commission Goal: $125,000 $140,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 36 41 -12%
Monthly Detail/Activity August-11 August-10
Number of Groups Booked; 5 4
Revenue Booked: $464,992 $52,758 781%
Projected Commission: $46,076 $5,275 773%
Room Nights: 1758 430 309%
Number of Delegates: 823 575 43%
Booked Group Types: 3 Corp, 1 Smf,, 1 Govt. 1 Corp,1 Assoc.
1 TA, 1 Foundation
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 9
Arrived in the month August-11 August-10
Number of Groups: 4 7
Revenue Arrived: $371,268 $219.566 69%
Projected Commission: $36,583 514,117 159%
Room Nights: 1759 1294 36%
Number of Delegates: 695 830 -16%
Agrived Group Types: 2 Corp, 1 Assoc. 1 Corp, 5 Assoc., | Society
1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity July-11 July-10
Number of Groups Booked: 5 5
Revenue Booked: $737,507 $47,336 1458%
Projected Commission: $36,875 $4,733 679%
Room Nights: 2873 484 494%
Number of Delegates: 890 373 139%

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

1 Corp., 4 Assoc.
0

1 Corp.,3 Assoc

3

19-|



Arrived in the month July-11 Juiy-10

Number of Groups: 2 8

Revenue Arrived: $£61,096 $579,888

Projected Commisston: $4,855 $44,258

Room Nights: 541 2813

Number of Delegates: 220 1479

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp., 1 Assoc. 1 Corp.,6 Assoc.,]l Smerf

Future Year BooKkings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2012/13: $500,027 $750,000
For 2014/15: $792,002 $500,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 8/31/11: 18

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205

-89%
-89%
-81%
-85%

la-2.



Monthly Report August 2011
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 11/12 FY 10/11 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 8/31/11: $146,945 $201,472 -27%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $7.630 $22.995 67%

Number of Room Nights: 1823 1836 -1%

Number of Delegates: 1205 1133 6%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $200,000 $300,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $15,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 36 47 -23%
Monthly Detail/Activity August-11 August-10

Number of Groups Booked: 0 3

Revenue Booked: $o $37.580

Projected Commission: 50 $3,724

Room Nights: 0 484

Number of Delegates: 0 296

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp,I Assoc.

Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 8

Arrived in the month August-11 August-10

Number of Groups: 1 I

Revenue Arrived: $33.959 $3,730 810%

Projected Commission: $5,093 $0

Room Nights: 372 10 3620%

Number of Delegates: 75 37 103%

Arrived Group Types: 1 Govt. | Smf.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-11 July-10

Number of Groups Booked; 0 2

Revenue Booked: $0 $5,148

Projected Commission: $0 $558

Room Nights: 0 80

Number of Delegates: 0 30

Booked Group Types: I Corp, 1 TA

Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 8



Arrived in the month July-11 July-10

Number of Groups: 0 4

Revenue Arrived: %0 $98.226

Projected Commission: $o0 $12,964

Room Nights: 0 832

Number of Delegates: 0 495

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp, 2 Smerf
1 Non-Profit

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

{Goal}
For 2012/13: $100,000
For 2014/15: $50,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 8/31/11: 9

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205

(-4



North Shore:

Jul-11

Groups Booked: |5

Placer County. 15 Room Nights: 2873  [Delegates: 890 Revenue: 1$737,507 |
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

Groups Arrived: |2 7

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: 541 Delegates: |220 Revenue: |$61,096

Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: $0

Nevada County: .0 Room Nights: (0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

Aug-11 N

Groups Booked: |5 ] ]

Placer County: 5 ‘Room Nights: |1758 Delegates: 823 Revenue. 1$464,992

Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: {0 Delegates: 10 Revenue: (%0

Nevada County: 0 Rocom Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 _|Revenue: |$0

Groups Arrived: |4 _ |

Placer County: |3 Room Nights: | 1450 Delegates: |570 Revenue: $310,788

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: (309  |Delegates: [125 Revenue: |$60,480

Nevada County: |0 .Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: !$0 N
Sep-11

Groups Booked: 3 ]

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: _|Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue: B
Nevada County: ‘Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived: ) :

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: _|Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: |Room Nights: Delegates: | Revenue:

Quarter total by county: O
Groups Booked: i ]

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Nevada County: Room Nights: |Delegates: Revenue:

Groups Arrived: )

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: _ |Revenue:

Nevada County. Room Nights: | Delegates: Revenue: B




= NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 5, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: September 1-30, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
And Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

1.  North Lake Tahoe Express (B-15)

NLTRA staff, in concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, has
conducted a performance review of the North Lake Tahoe Express airport shuttle
program. The complete review is now posted on www.nltra.org. TMA and staff
have met with Airport Mini-Bus and have begun incorporating the appropriate
recommendations. As also recommended in the review, staff has worked with
LSC, TMA, and TTD to develop a Request for Proposals for solicitation prior to
the renewal of the next operator contract. All proposals are due prior to the
October 5" Board meeting. an update will be presented at that time.

The current Monthly Summary shows both revenue and ridership up for the first
two months of FY 11-12. The FY 10-11 year-end revenue was up 19% and the
ridership up 7% over the previous year.

Staff opened the Welcome Center at the Reno Tahoe International Airport with a
temporary exhibit on September 2" The permanent exhibit and improvements
should be in place for the winter season.

2. Enhanced Summer Transit Service (B-8, 9, 11)

The various transit services that are provided and/or increased during the
summer season continued through September 6™. These included earlier, later,
and more frequent runs on Highway 89 between Truckee and Tahoe City, and on
Highway 28 across the North Shore. Initial TART figures show a 2% overall
increase in ridership for the season. A more complete report will be presented at
the October Joint Committee meeting. Another component is the summer
nighttime service (Night Rider) providing 60 minute headways between Squaw
Valley and Stateline, with routes that serve Northstar and for the first time in
many years, the West Shore. The West Shore route showed good ridership for
its first year of operation.

2o-—|



Dollar Hill Bus Shelter — Placer County DPW

Placer County DPW has completed the bus shelter on Highway 28 at Dollar Hill.
This is the 5™ of 5 bus shelters built with NLTRA funds of approximately
$157,000. DPW will compile a Master Plan for placement of future bus shelters.

West Commons Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis —-TCPUD

A Steering Committee with representatives from a variety of agencies has been
meeting to consider options for the current fire station site. With NLTRA funds,
the consultant who did the original Commons Beach plan has submitied
conceptual design options for the site. A joint NLTRA and TCPUD Board meeting
to consider the alternatives has been scheduled for October 17" 6-8 pm at
Granlibakken. This will also serve as a public input meeting to help the Boards
and the community decide what direction to take in moving forward.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

The funding for this project is still pending awaiting Placer County Board of
Supervisor's approval. A meeting has been scheduled with County staff, TRPA
staff and NLTRA staff.

Possible Public Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course

Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) has submitted an offer to purchase the
Tahoe City Golf Course property which has been accepted by the seller, pending
several due diligence reports and studies needing completion over the next six
months. Discussions between the Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD),
Placer County, the Redevelopment Agency, the Tahoe Conservancy, and the
NLTRA have determined that efforts should be made to pursue this opportunity
to keep this ownership local and a key part of the future of the North Lake Tahoe
community through a public partnership. The funding for the due diligence is
being provided by the aforementioned agencies and organizations to check the
property, including soils testing, coverage, and land use, in order to determine
possible future uses of the site. It is anticipated that the NLTRA will fund
approximately $21,200 for advanced infrastructure project studies, enabling an
appropriate decision to be made as to appropriate involvement by the County
and NLTRA in this partnership. Staff has requested, and the County has included
additional Infrastructure Research and Planning funds in the FY-2011/12 budget
for this purpose.

Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association {TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program with potential implementation at
some level this winter. The TMA has solicited a proposal from LSC
Transportation Consultants to develop a specific plan for service, rather
than a conceptual study. Staff is recommending that the NLTRA fund
$3,320 (1/3) of the necessary $9,960 to complete this plan for service. The
remaining funds will be contributed by the 12 partners including the ski
areas and the Town of Truckee.

North and West Shore Water Shuttle

A funding request will be presented at the October Joint Committee meeting to
identify existing piers and landside facilities that can be used, as well as any
requirements that may be necessary.

20-2



9. Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Maintenance
A funding request is anticipated to be received to partially fund a pilot program to
provide an off road pedestrian trail to eliminate the need for visitors to walk on
Squaw Valley Road with the multitude of auto traffic.

10. Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center
Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to develop
the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake Tahoe
exhibitry and information.

11.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting

The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, October 24th, 2011,
1:30 p.m., at TCPUD.

Other Meetings and Activities Aftended

NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

Lake Tahoe Summit Organizational Meeting
TNT/TMA Board

Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition
Lakeside Trail /Army Corp of Engineers Meeting
Autumn Food & Wine Festival

Tahoe City Golf Course Committee Meeting
Regional Skier Shuttle Meeting

NLTE Request for Proposals Pre-Meeting
Placer County Parks Commission Meeting

West Commons Steering Committee

20 ~3%



=il NORTH
LAKE TRHOE

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: September 6, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson, Allen Highfield

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

The Departmental Detail Activity Report will be corrected.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:
M/S/C (Highfield/Frushon) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Frushon/Highfield) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, July 5, 2011.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/S/C (Highfield/Frushon) (3/0) to recommend to the Board of Directors the approval of the Preliminary
June 30, 2011 Financial Statements with a corrected Departmental Detail Activity Report.

25+



